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i 
NOTICE 

I This Form for annui l r tpon should be filled oui in inphcaic i n d iwo copies 
rou rnc i l lo i b r In ie rsu ie Commerce Commission, Bureau t f accoima, 
W i i h i n i i o n , D.C. 20423, by Marcli J I of iheytat fo l lowint tliat Jet which Ih i t tpon 
a ma i t Ont copy should be reumed in respondeni's files. Auention is speciilly 
directed n ihe fo l lowin i provisions of Psri I of ihe In ienu ie Commerce Ac l 

<4n U.S.C. I I I 4 5 . R t p w t i by c w r k n . k n o n , ead i i i n r i n l i n i 
(a) The ImoiUie Cumiutiw, Corainiuioa miy lequm— 
( I ) ciRicn. braken. leuon . aad anociaiiflai. or claiaei of Aelb ai lhe Comnusuoa 

nay pmcnbe. u file annual, penodic, and special icponi widi die CoBmiuioa • ' » " " ' " " - | 
answen n queuam asked by n: and 

( I ) apcnoaAiniMhin|canarpraucii«ciemcesa|aiBalhaaioiGOldloanilar«pms 
caiiiei |wi»idun nn iporuoon siib|eci lo diu wbcttk, lo file npons wah die Coauuasiea 
somiiamf aaswcn lo quesoons about dnae can or servioes. 

(bKI) Aa aaaual icpon shall coaiaia aa accouM, in as much detail u die ConmisaMo 
Aay ic^uic, of lhe affam of te canier. brakcr, leaaor, or asinnannn for te I2-asoMh 
panodwdiageate l i s t day of DoLemhei of each year However, whea aa aaaual icpon la 
— . . I . h y . • » » » > . . . » . »t»nt.» «. . l».M»«.. i iM. i». .».«»».. .«. . - ,» lhy«. i i iM..•». !«• 

oae of daai. te penoa makiaf te icpon nay eleei lo make s for te 13-aiaatt peisod 
eeamaiiaf year cadiai at te ckne of one of te laa 7 days of each calendar year i f te 
boeks of te penoa nak ia i te npon an kept by dial penoa oa te baau of dial aoeouaoag 

- - (2) An aaaual icpon shall be filed w i t teConimiuinii by teend o f t e I rd moadiafti i 
te end af te yaar far which te icpon • aade ualeai te ComrniisinB eaieadi te filjag 
dafe or chsafes Ifae penod Govncd by tthc icpon Inie aaaual icpon md , if die Coaaaaaioo 
nqMca. aay other icpon made uader tes aecooa. shall ba made uader oatt. 

(c) The Cnmmmioa ihall iscanUiac aad snapliiV. lo te • • * " ' • • » " * caietM pracneabie, 
Ae m m i i n icquifcmeats applicable uadn dus wih huaei to muur oomnioa camen of 
pmpany wuh wipan to ttiaaponnioa pmvidBd under cenilcaiea m which die pravunna 
af seeasB l0922(bN4XE) of dus mle apply aad to OMOI oootiact camen of propoty w A 
icipect 0 ffanipiatatiua prevwed mdcr peimB aa which dto pnynsioas of secooa 
10R3(bN3) of dus Mle apply Pub. L. 9S-«73. Oa . 17. 1971. 92 Sm. 1427: Pub. U 
96-296.1 V b l , July I . 1980 94 Slai 796. 

( 4 n U . S . C . I I 9 l l . ( t ) ApcnoBicqumdlOBiakeatcpoRlBteCoamiiiaiaB.aaswcra 
queamiB. or sake, picpaic. or pmcniv a icoord uader tes suNitlr ooaoeraiag Biaapon^ 
Doa aabject B te jiaudicoaa of te Coamiuioa uader aahchapte D of chape lOS of tes 
dde. or aa afTwer, ageal, or umiluyia, of dial penoa dua (1) doea aot aake te icpon, (2) 
does aei vecifically, mmplrsfly. aad mi teUly aaswcr te queBam. (3) 
pRpaic. s pRaapve me lacord n wa form sod naaaer picacnbed by i 
(4) don BOI ooaply wah secooa 10921 of tes ode, • liable ID te Uaned Scuea 
f i imi i i i ia ia for a a v d peaally of aoi laon diaa S500 for each vtotaoaa aad for aot mom 
tea S2S0 (or each addiooaal day te noianoa eoaoaaei. Alter te data of eaacteeai of tea 

•aaloas shaD hs uapeaad UBdB dus wfaaecDoa (br a valaboa iclaBOf B te 
ofhouMholdtooda Aay auch ptaakiea tel wminvaaed pnor so aodb dau 

«#., i»»i—ail iaf l frr r - l lmn ( -n l ) -m a iua i l t e« aidi i ta la i i i i i iwo iif iidois laai fll) iif 

l b e lam'camB-naaas a eoouooo earner aibiect B dua pan, aad lachides a iccaver or 
of such cainer. and te lerm "ksaor-meaaa a penoa owaiai a n i l n t d , a w a 0 l ia t , 

ar a pipe line, leaaed B aad operaied by a oooaaoa earner a u b ^ B thia pan, aad OKhides a 
neencr or Bussee of such leaaor.* • * 

2. I bc uaaucoom la tea Form should be cascMly 
hr omwmr fyuy aadaccarault. whether a haa haea i 
or am. Eacept a caaea whoc diey an ipaalkaUy 
chack marta. Md te Ilk* should a a ba uaed eaha 

If aay laquiiy, baaed oa e 
l e r meaBRast 

of te answer icadeied u such preceding usquuy. inapplicable B te penoa or easpoi^aa 
la whose behalf te icpon is made, sucb ooutioa aa "Not applicable, aee page 

, . schedule (or hne) number ' sbould be ined m aawcr 
dicRB, p v u g p r t n w n / r m r t la lAc ponioa afilm r tpon tkomi i i Omfaat whirk aiatr 
Ih l iaqiary u ^ p l i c a U t Wben te wor i "noae' ouly aad fouiplrtrly staai tes fan, a 
should be f ivca u te aaswcr B aay pamcular mquny or aay i — ^ " ' * * pomoa of aa 
inquoy When dalea aic caDed for. temooh aad day should bestead as well u t e year 
CuiBiaaiy abbicviaooaa may be uaed u staoag daaa. 

J Entry aaaaal r tpon thaaU. at al l part ic i i iar i .btcciapUuUtl iuV. tad t t l u m u a n 
te tenna of former yean shoukl not be made B take te place of icquBcd eotnea cieept M 
herem ottaarwiae specifically diicciad or autbaiued. 

4. If it be aeccaaafy cr desinble B msen addioooal stasemcaa, lypewniiea or o te r , B a 
icpon, diey should be legibly made oa dunMe paper aad. wfaocver pncocabie. oe sheen 
am laq i r tea a page o f t e Form l a i t r t t J t h r t u t l ^ a U d t t t c a r t l f a a ^ l i i d . p n f i r a U y 
al I k l uater atargui. msackmmi by pua or d ip t u inn^ le im i 

5. AO eamea should be made m a 
sfaould be aolicaied m paiuahsaia. 

black ink. Timet o fa ooomy 

6. Moaey nems. eacept avcngca, dmugboia te aaaual npon form iboald be stewa m 
ihniiaaods of dollan adjusied B accord wuh foaoap. Touls far 
Buhaidiiiy aceouau mchided m M^imoag sfhwhiki aniat be ia 
pnmiiy aeeoaB. For piapoaca of rouadiag. amouaB of SNO bus tes ten SI AX) sfaould 
ba ma id B te eeaicai dBusaad dollan. aad amouau of leea tea SMO ifaould ba lowered. 

7 Raiboad uapiyaiiuiis. mainly diatinguiahad • opcrcoag 
coBpaaua, an (br dw purpoae of lepon to Ac Imentau' 
imoclisaea fln n r im tH i ' " m n n j is nnr r t i i s r nf f i r i r i i t lmn te taiiinem iif liuM|>ai 
aooa aad wfaoee booka cooum opmnng m well aa finanrial * " •—• r . a leaaor eoapaay. 
ne prapeity of which being leaaed B aod opeiwed by 

legal ema ta i aod kaepa fiaaacial hot am i 

t . Eactpi wfaot te coaaezt clearty iwl if aaa 
whea aaed a tea Foim bava te meaau 

aaaaa ike l n u n t m t Camamrte Camatuuoa 
ar carpartMiaa a »*ai« Ma i l f lhe n p o n is made. Year meaaa te 

Det imter 31 fiir a t e * te npon u aiadc. Tha Cloae of te Y t a meaaa te daar af 
baiuteu aa Dictmtar 31 e f i k i i i a t f e r oAieik lAe rapon u aiaalr. or, a caae te icpon • 
madt for a ifaonar pinod tea oae yea, a meaos tmc iam i f ilia parted to rend bf dm 
rtport Tbs niigiBBing o f t e Yea a a e a a t e t r t i a a i a t ^ t m i J i e i i OB y a a a r y f ^ t e year 
/s r wAick te n p o n u aiadt, a , a caae te i tpon a aade lbr a shona penod tea oae yaa, 
it meaaa tetrfiaaiafc^tepmnrfwwrrarfiyteraiiMnr. The ri i i i aili'iig T im iwaai te 
y a r laded Di teahsr Jf af the yaar m n prtcedutg te ytar /or whicit dm r tpon u aiadt. 
Tba Uaif f l imSyaamofAcooiBBfa Raihoad r i«nwi i iaaiaaasteiyaMas<a(CBawaa 
fo r t I M I e fTUk 49. Coda t f r i d t r a i f f g ^ a w a i . at m n i d i d . 

For l a t e i . See badk of book 



Road Initials: NSRail Year 1993 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEK/IBER 31, 1993 

Name, official title, telepfione number, and office address of officer in cfiarge of correspondence 
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S P E C U L NOTICE 

Dockei No .18SS9 Railroad Classiricauon Indea. served January 20. 1983. modiried the reponing requiremenls for class. II. ill and all Switching and 
icrminai companies Tliese camers will notify the Commission only if ihe calculation resulis in a different revenue level then its curreni classiricauon 

The dark border on ihe schedules represents data ihai are captured for processing by ihe Commission 

It IS esumaied that an average of 800 burden houn per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes nme for 
reviewing insiruaions, searching ousiing dau sources, gathenng and maintaming ihe dau needed, and completmg and reviewmg the coUenion of informa­
non Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed lo ihe Section of Administrative 
Services, Inienute Commerce Commission and the Office of Infomution and Regulatory Affam, Office of Management and Budgel. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMnTED BV RESPONDENT 

1. Tha Reapondanl, at Rs option, may o m l pages (rom ths raport provdad than is nothing to raport or tha schedules are not applicable. 

2 Show below Ihe pages excluded and ndieala the schedule number and litle in Ihe space provided bekiw. 

3 H no schedules were omitted tndieateltlONE.' 

Page Schedule No Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Raport R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Yaar 1993 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Antwais to the questnna aaked ahouM be madt in lull, withoui relerence to data relumed on Ihe corresponding page ol previout 

reports In case any changes ol the nature ralened to under inquiy 4 on this page have taken plaea dunng the year eovered by this report, 

they (houU be explained m lull detail 

1. Gara inlul the exact name ol the respondent. Use Ihe wonjs The' and 'Company* only when they are parts ol the corporate name. 

Be careful to dsttngush between railroad and railway. The eorporate name thoukj be given unilormly throughout the raport, notably on the 

cover, on the title page, end in the Yeniication * H the raport • made by receivers, trustees, a eommittea ol bondhoUare, or indwduals 

othanMsa in possesston ol tha property, slate names and (acts with precision. H the report is lor a oonaolidaled group, pursuant to 

Speeial Permission from the eommission, Aeoounting and Valuation Board, indicate tuch lad on line 1 bebw and bst Ihe consolidated 

gioupenpage4. 

2. ( oworpomted under a special charter, give dale ol passage ol the act; I a reorganization hat been eHeded, gnm dale ol 

rsorganizatioa N a raeenrerehip or other tnist, give also data when euch reeeiverehip or other possession began. H a partneisNp, 

give date ol tormalion and also names in lull of present partneis. 

3. Slate the occasion ter the reorganization, whether tiy raason ol loreekisum ol mortgage or othemnse, according to the laet. Gwe 

dale of organuation of original corporaiion and refer lo laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name d common earner making this report Nortolk Southern Combined Raiiroad Subsidiaries' (NS Rail) is cowprised 

principally ol Notlolk Soulhem Railway Consoiidaied and ils major subsidiary Norfolk and Wcslcm Railway Consoiidaied 

2. Date of incorporation Norfolk Soulhem Railway Company was incoiporaled June 18,1894, under Ihe name Soulhem Railway 

Company: Nortolk and Wesiem Railway Company - January 15,1896 

3. Undar laws ol what Governmenl, Stale, or Territoiy organized? If more than one, name all II in bankroptcy, give 

court of jurisdiction and dates ol beginning of reeeiverehip or trusteeship and of appointment of recawere or tnjstees 

Norfolk Soulhem Railway Company-Organized under and by virtue ol an a d ol Assembly ol Ihe Slate ol Virginia, 

approved Febaiary 20,1894 Norfolk and Wesiem Railway Company-Organized September 24,1896 under a d ol 

General Assembly ol Virginia, approved January 15,1896 

4. H the raspondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consoldation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different name, gwe full particulare On June 1.1982. Southem Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Westem Railway 

Company (NW) became subsidiaries of Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS), a transportalton hokjing company incorporated 

in Virginia Efledive December 31,1990. NS transferred all Ihe common stock ol NW lo SR, and SR's name was changed 

10 Norfolk Soulhem Railway Company. 

* See note en page 4 Tr lnc lp les of Combined Reporting.' 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Aecounis, immediaiely upon preparation, two copies of hs laiest annual report 
4n «tM,.lrliMlrfA,c 

D 
D 
0 

to stoekholdeic. 

Cheek appropnate box: 

JTwo Copies are attached to this report 

Two copies will be submitted 

No annual report to stockholdeis is prepared. Not applicable for 'Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries.* 

Enclosed with this Report Form R-1 are copies of SEC Annua! Reports Fonn 10-K lor year ended December 31,1993, 

for Ihe (oikiwing companies: Norfolk Southem Coiporation and Norfolk Soulhem Railway Company. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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1 

% 
2 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

Side the per valued each shared stock: Common, S No Par psr share: firet prderred, $ 50 Stated value per shan: second prderred. 

per share: debenture dock, S per share. 

Side whdher or nd each share d dock has the right to one 

3. Are voting nghts proportonal to hoMings? YeS 

4. Are voting rights attached to any securities ether I 

vde: H not, give full particulars ki a foo 

H not. date in a lootnote the relation b 

han stock? No II si 

nde Yes 

I, name in a lootnde each security, other than dock 

M which voting rights are anached (as ef the dose ol the year), and stale in detail the relation benveen holdings and corresponding 

voting nghts, (taing whether votng nghts are actual or eontingent, and if oontingenl, ahowing Ihe eontmgeney. 

5. Has ary dass er ssue of securities any special privileges in the eledion ol diredore, tnisiees, or manageis, or in the determination 

of corporate adion by Biy meihod? No If to, describe fully in a iootnde eaeh sueh data or issue and gve a 

suecind statemsm showing deariy tha character and extent of auch pnviteges. 

6. Give the date el the latesi dosing of the stock book pnor Mthe adual filing of this report, and stale the purpose of aueh dosing Stock 

Books Do Not Close 
7. Stale the total voting power of all security holdere of the respondent al the date of such dosing, 1 within one year of the date of 

such dosing. 1 within one year of the dato of sueh iiling; i nd, stete as ol the dose d the year. NSR 16,668,997 and TCS Leasing, Inc. 500 

votes as of December 3 1 , 1993. 
(date) 

8. Stale the totel number of Mockhoktered record, asol ths dato shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. One doekhokter. 

9. Give the names of ths thirty secunty hokjere d the respondeni who, at the date of the latest closing of tho stock book or compilation 

d lid d dockholdare d the raspondent (K within 1 ysar pnor to the edud liing el this report), had the Nghed voting powere in ths retpondent, ehowing 

for ssch hit sddissc, the number sf votes which hs vtisuld have had a nght to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the dassHieatton 

d ths number of votet to which he was enlittod, which rasped to secunties held by him, sueh sscumies being clatsilied as common stock, second 

prelerred dock, firet prderred stock, and other eecurities, ddtng in a lootnde the name, ol such other securities (if eny). If any such hdder held in 

trust, give (in a footnote) the particulare d the tnjd. In the ease of vding tnid agreemeni, give as supplemental inlonnation the names and addresses 

d Ihe thirty larges hddere d the voting tnjd eertHicales and the amouni of their individual holdings. U the Moek book wee nof etoaed er tha Ust 

etloekhoUtro eompUot/ within aueh year; ehotr aueh thkty eoeun'ly holden ee a l the eloee of Ihe year. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
e 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 

Named 

Secunty HoUer 

Norfolk Southern Railway: 

Noriolk Soulhem Coip. 

TCS Leasing, Inc. 
Norfolk Soulhem Coip 

Address d 

Security 

Hdder 

Norfdk, VA 

Noridk. VA 

Number ot votes 

to WhKh 

secuniy holdar 

was emitted 

16.668.997 

500 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURmES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Slock 

Comnion 

16.668.997 

500 

PREFERRED 

Second 

* At December 31,1993,1,197,027 shares d S2.60 cumulative prderred slock. Series A were issued and 

1.096,833 shares were held other Ihan by subsidiaries. 

Fiid 

• 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTCNS - Continued 

10. Stete the tdd number d votes cad M the tated general meding for the etedion d diredore d the respondent NSR-16,668,997 & 

TCS Leasinfl. Inc 500. 

11. Gwetheddedsuchmediixj. NSR - May 25 ,1993 and TCS Leasing. Inc - October 29 ,1993 

12. Give the place d sueh meeting. Norfolk, Virginia for both NSR and TCS Leasing, Inc. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Principles o( Combined Reporting 

Norfolk Soutftem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries (NS Rail) includes the afliliated railroads under the COMMON CONTROL ol 

Norfolk Southern Coiporation (NS). The major subsidiary is Norfolk Southem Railway Company and consolidated 

Bubskiiaries (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Norfolk and Wesiem Railway Company and oonsofidated subsidiaries (see page 2, 

'Identity oi Respondent*). See Isling ol companies included in combined rail reporting below Nonrailroad subsidiaries whose 

assets and operations are not deemed io be an integral part of rail operations are included in this combined report in Ihe 

lollowing dassHicatkxis: 

Balance Sheet • Fixed Capital Assets - 'Property Used in Oiher Than Carrier Operations' 

Resuhs ol Operations - *Olher Income* and *Miscellaneous Deductions From income' 

All significant irteroompany balances and transactions have been eDminaled in combination. 

This fonn el Combined reporting was approved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 

indicated in Chaimian William F. Moss, Ill's lener. 

The folbwing companies are induded in the combined rail reporting to the Interstate Commeroe Commission-

Class I Lessors and Other 

Noriolk and Westem Railway Company 

Norfolk Southern Railway Company 

Class n 

Alabama Great Southem Railroad Company, The 

Central of Georgia Railroad Company 

Cincinnati, New Orfeans and Texas Pacific Raflway Company, The 

Georgia Southem and Florida Railway Company 

Class III 

Atlantic and East Carolina Railway Company 

Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 

Chesapeake Wesiem Railway 

bilerstate Railroad Company 

Norfolk and Portsmouth Belt Line Railroad Company 

Stale University Railroad Company 

Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 

Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, Inc. 

Atlanta and Charfotle Air Line Railway 

Company, The 

Citco Realty Company 

Eiberton Soulhem Railway Company 

Georgia Midland Railway Company, The 

High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Southem Railroad Company 

Lake Erie Dock Company 

Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 

Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company 

North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 

Rail Invesimeni Company 

Richmond-Washington Company 

Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 

South Westem Rail Road Company, The 

Southem Rail Terminals, Inc. 

Southem Rail Tenninals of North Carolina, Inc. 

Southem Railway - Carolina Division 

Southem Region Coal Transport, Inc. 

Southem Region Materials Supply, Inc. 

Southem Region Motor Transport, Inc. 

TCS Leasing, Inc. 

Virginia and Southwestern Railway Company 

Yadkin Railroad Company 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9-

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Acoount 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 

706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737,738 

739, 741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733, 735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • ASSETS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable. 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customers 
-Oilier 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securlties-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) $10,101 and $20,178 respectively 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330, L-30 Cd. h & b) 
Equipment (Schedule 330, L-39 Col. h & b) 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depredation and Amortization 

(Schedules 3.35,342,351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at dose 
of year 

(b) 

2,543 
149.666 

3,021 
9,086 

251,973 
36,863 

233,949 

(9,173) 
133,078 
65,663 

237,964 
1.114,833 

11,510 
230,530 

119,862 

55,951 

5.889 
7,533 

431.275 

7,513,689 
4,358,937 

264,338 
(3.868,367) 

8,268,597 

9,814,705 

5 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(0 

14,583 
52,537 

3,497 
7,176 

256,512 
36,496 

219,388 
117,596 

(9,993) 
126,777 
73,371 
10,514 

908.454 

19,616 
200,873 

255,679 

219,347 

7,388 
3,121 

706,026 

7,306,392 
4,292,156 

186,420 
(3,736,563) 

8.048.407 

9,662,887 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 . 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUrTY 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
7665 
768 
769 
770.1,7702 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Cunent Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accmed 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligatnns and Other Long-Tenn Debl 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debl Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Afliliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Ciedls 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230, L-53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Addiuonal Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marttetable 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasuiy Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EOUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at dose 
ofyear 

(b) 

27,200 
2,269 

33,192 
2,488 

15,917 
91,475 

424,084 
137,569 
99,600 

113,414 

947.208 

40,682 
483,817 

1,243 

105 
(4.665) 

2,121,621 
1,140,073 

3,782,876 

166,690 

513,757 

17,236 
4,386,938 

5,084,621 
9,814,705 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

27,200 
1,193 

32,521 
3,793 

20,619 

441,592 
162,898 
74,818 
62,544 

847.178 

152,904 
517,497 

2,326 

(5,164) 

2,638,708 
819,220 

4,125,491 

166,690 

513,757 

17.236 
3,992,535 

4.690218 
9,662,887 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 
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200. COMPARAUVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary inrormation on matters which have an important effea on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the paniculars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
inseit the word 'none'; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the charaaer commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This indudes statements explaining CD service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the 
maximum amount of addiuonal premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by othet 
railroads; (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of truSL, or other contracts 

NONE $ 

Z Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating los.": carryover on January 1 of the year roHowing that for which the report is made 

NONE $ 

3- (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year 

SFF NOTF =i PACT 9 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the 
pension fund NONE $ 

CO Is any part of pension plan funded.' Specify. Yes X No 

(0 If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding is by trust agreement, list trusteeCs) CORESTATES BANK. N.A. fCUSTODl.A.N^ 
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment AUGUST 1 19Rft faiSTODIAI. ACiRFFMFNTl 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(e) (0 Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? 
Specify. Yes_2LNo 

If yes, give number of the shares for each dass of stock or other security: SEE NOTE .̂ PAGE 9 

(ii) Are voiing rights atuched to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Ves X No If yes, who 
determines how stock is voted? The Chairman of the Board of Managers is authorized to give instructions to the Board of 
Managers' nominee regarding the execution of general proxies. 

4. Sute wheiher a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Eleaion Campaign Ad of 1971 
(18 U.S.C. 610). Yes_2_ No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ 9.0 million 
(b) The amount of invesiment tax aedit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 

qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-
operating expense account $ NONE 

Continuod on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the dose of the year, in accordance with Instrudion 5-6 
in the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not refleded in the amounts of the respondent. 

Disdose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

See Note 7 on page 10. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Markeuble Equity Securities. See Note 8. on page 11. 

(Curreni Yr.) 
asof / / 
(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Curreni Portfolio 
-Noncurrent Ponfolio 
Current Portfolio 
.Noncurrent Ponfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (&.) to 
Slockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses peruining to markeuble equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain Ooss) of $. 
or - - — 

on the sale of markeuble equity securities was induded in net income 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each 

security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial sutements but prior to 
the filing, applicable to markeuble equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disdosed below: 

NOTE: / / (dale) Balance sheet date of reponed year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans 

NS Rail's defined benefit pension plans, which principally cover salaried employees, are part of NS' 
retirement plans. Pension benefits are based primarily on years of creditable service with NS and its 
participating subsidiary companies and compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are 
made on the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Aa of 1974, as amended. Assets in the plans consist mainly of common stocks. The 
following data relate prindpally to NS Rail's portion of the combined NS plans, since no separate NS Rail 
dau are available. 

Pension Cost (Benefit) Components 

Service cost-benefits eamed during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Actual return on assets in plans 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension benefit 

199^ 1992 
(In millions of doUars) 
$ 10.7 $ 10.8 

58.6 57.5 
(105.6) C68.6) 

2L2 (7.0) 
$ (8.4) 

Pension cost is determined based on an actuarial valuation which reflects appropriate assumptions as of the 
beginning of each year. The funded status of the plans is detennined using appropriate assumptions as of 
each year end. A summary of the major assumptions follows: 

Discount rate for detennining funded status 
-Future salary increases 
Retum on assets in the plan 

122i 

7.25% 
6% 
9% 

1992 

8.25% 
6% 
9% 

The funded status of the plans and the amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows: 

J22i. 
December =̂ 1. 

1992 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefits 
Nonvested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of expected future salary increases 

Projeaed benefit obligation 
Fair value of assets in plans 

Funded status 

Unrecognized iiutial net asset 
Unrecognized gain 
Unrecognized prior service cost 

Net pension liability included in the balance sheets 

Qn millions of dollars) 

$ 754.9 

7519 
1087 
863.6 
2214 

644.2 

644.3 
96.2 

59.8 

(51.1) 
(116.1) 

740.5 
_a2L3 

(98.3) 

150.8 

(60.1) 
(159.4) 

10=̂  
(58.4) 

Early Retirement Program 
During 1993, NS Rail completed a voluntary early retirement program for salaried employees that resulted in 
a $42.4 million charge. The principal benefit for those who participated in the program was enhanced 
pension benefits which are reflected in the accumulated benefit obligation at December 31, 1993. The 
$42.4 million expense is reflected in Schedule 410 on line 618, column (e). 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans (continued) 

Transfer of Pen.sion Plan A.s.seL«i 
During 1991, the NS Retirement Plan was amended to establish a Section 401(h) accourtt for the purpose of 
transferring a [xjrtion of pension plan assets in excess of the projected actuarial liability to fund current-year 
medical payments for retirees. In December 1993, 1992 and 1991, $13.0 million, $15.0 million and 
$14.5 million, respectively, were transferred from this account to reimburse NS for such payments. NS 
contributed equal amounts to a Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association account in those years to fund 
future benefit costs for letirees. 

(e)(i) Par value of pension plan investments in securities of the respondent or affiliates: 

December =». 
_1222_ 1992 

Qn thousands of doUars) 

Norfolk & Westem Railway 1st Consol. Mtge. Bonds, 4%, 10/1/96 $ 193 $ 193 
Virginian Railway Subordinated Income Debentures, 6%, 08/01/08 96 96 
Trailer Train Company, 6-1/2% Note, 04/17/97 308 308 

$ 597 $ 597 

7. Contingencies 

Lassuiis 
Norfolk Southem Railway Company and certain subsidiaries are defendants in numerous lawsuits relating 
principally to railroad operations. While the final outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with 
certainty, it is the opinion of Management, after consulting with its legal counsel, that ultimate Uability wiU not 
materially affect the consolidated financial position of NS Rail. 

Environmental Matters 
NS Rail is subjea to various jurisdictions' environmental laws and regulations. Norfolk Southem Railway and 
certain subsidiaries have received notices from the Environmental Protection Agency that they are 
potentially responsible parties under the Comprehensive'Environmental Response, Compensation and 
Uability Aa (CERCLA), which generally imposes joint and several liability for cleanup costs. State agencies 
also have notified NS Rail and certain subsidiaries that they may be potentially responsible for 
environmental damages, and in several instances they have agreed voluntarily to initiate cleanup. 

For CERCLA sites and aU other known environmental incidents where loss or liabiUty is probable, NS Rail has 
recorded an estimated Uability. The amount of that liabiUty, which includes estimated costs of remediation 
(and any assodated restoration) on a site-by-site basis, is expected to be paid over several years. Gaims, if 
any, against third panies for recovery of remediation costs incurred by NS Rail are reflected as receivables in 
the balance sheet and are not netted against the associated NS Rail liability. Environmental engineers 
perform ongoing analyses of all identified sites, and—after consulting with counsel—any necessary 
adjustments to initial Uability estimates are recorded. NS Rail also has estabUshed an Environmental PoUcy 
Council, composed of senior managers, to prescribe and direa its environmental initiatives. 

Estimates of a company's potential financial exposure even for known environmental daims or inddents are 
necessarily imprecise because of the widely varying costs of available remediation techniques, the difficulty of 
determining in advance the nature and extent of contamination and each potential participant's share of an 
estimated loss, and evolving statutory and regulatory standards governing UabiUty. 
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200. COMPARATI\'E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSniON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Contingendes (continued) 

The risk of incurring environmental Uability—for acts and omissions, both past and current— îs inherent in 
railroad operations. Moreover, some of the commodities, particularly those dassified as hazardous materials, 
in NS Rail's traffic mix can pose spedal risks that NS Rail and its subsidiaries work diligently to minimize. In 
addition, several NS Rail subsidiaries have land holdings that may be leased (and operated by others) or held 
for sale. Because certain conditions may exist on these properties for which NS Rail tiltimately may bear 
some finandal responsibiUty, there can be no assurance that NS Rail will not incur UabiUties or costs, the 
amount of and materiaUty of which, to a single accounting period or in the aggregate, cannot be estimated 
reUably now, related to environmental problems that are latent or undiscovered. 

However, based on its assessments of the facts and circumstances now known and after consulting with its 
legal counsel, Management beUeves that it has recorded appropriate estimates of UabiUty for those 
environmental matters of which the Company is aware. 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

December 31. 
1993 1992 

Qn miUions of doUars) 

Marketable equity securiu'es, carried at lower of cost or market $ 20.6 $ 20.6 

At December 31, 1993 and 1992, the market value of marketable equity securities which consist prindpaUy of 
7,252,634 shares of NS common stock, was $511.9 milUon and $444.6 miUion, respectively. 

9. Business Organization and Structure 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company is the corporate name of the entity heretofore known as "Southern 
Railway Company." Effective December 31, 1990, Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS) transferred aU the 
common stock it owned in NW to Norfolk Southem Railway Company. As a result, at year end 1990, NW 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southem Railway Company, and NS owned aU the common 
stock of Norfolk Southem Railway Company. This transfer was recorded as a contribution to capital. This 
restructuring of entities under common control was accounted for at historical cost in a manner similar to 
the pooling of interests method. The prindpal impact on Form R-l finandal information is in the 
configuration of shareholders' equity, as NW had previously been induded as part of NS Rail. 

10. Related Parties 

General 
NS is the parent holding company of NS RaU. The costs of functions performed by NS are allocated among 
its raU operating subsidiaries. Rail operations are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS 
Executive Vice President-Operations. 

Noncash Dividend 
On April 1, 1993, NS Rail declared and issued to NS a $104.7 miUion noncash dividend representing the net 
assets of several nonrailroad subsidiaries. These subsidiaries, prindpally involved in real estate, produce a 
small amount of rental income which wiU no longer be part of NS RaU's results. Noncash dividends are 
exduded from the Statements of Cash Flows. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPIANATORY NOTES-Conchided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties (continued) 

fntercomhanv Arrmmtx 
Pecemt>er 31. 

_122i_ 1992 
Qn miUions of doUars) 

Due from NS: 
Short-teim advances $ — $ 117.6 
Long-term advances $ 161.4 $ 161.4 

Due to NS: 
Short-term payable $ 91.5 $ — 

During 1993, NW issued a demand note for $112.6 milUon to an NS subsidiary for the purchase of a portfoUo 
of short-term investments. This noncash transaction was exduded from the ConsoUdated Statement of Cash 
Flows.. 

Interest Is applied to short-term advances at the average NS yield on short-term investments. 

Intercompany Federal Income Tax Accounts 
In accordance with the NS Tax Allocation Agreement, intercompany federal income tax accounts are 
recorded between companies in the NS consoUdated group. At December 31, 1993 and 1992, NS Rail had 
intercompany federal income tax payables (which are induded in "Other long-term UabiUties" on 
Schedule 200) of $145.9 million and $113.8 miUion, respectively. 

Cash Required for NS .̂ tock Purchase Program and NS Debt 
Since 1987, the NS Board of Directors has authorized the purdiase and retirement of up to 65 milUon shares 
of NS common stock. Purchases under the programs initially were made with internaUy generated cash. 
Beginning in May 1990, NS financed some purchases with proceeds from the sale of commerdal paper notes. 
As of December 31, 1993 and 1992, NS had recorded $521.8 milUon and $520.5 miUion, respectively, of notes 
under this program. In March 1991, NS issued $250 milUon of long-term notes and, in February 1992, NS 
issued an additional $250 mUlion of long-term notes in part to repay a portion of the commerdal paper 
notes, as weU as to fund additional stock purchases. 

On January 29, 1992, NS announced that, primarily related to issues surrounding the 1991 special charge (see 
Note 14), ^ e purchase program would continue, but at a slower pace and over a longer authorized period, 
with actual purchases dependent on market conditions, the economy, cash needs and altemative investment 
opportunities. Since the first purchases in December 1987 and through December 31,1993, NS has purchased 
and retired 53,615,800 shares of its common stock under these programs at a cost of $22 billion. 

Consistent with the earlier cash purchases, a significant portion of the funding for future NS stock purchases, 
either in the form of direct cash or cash used for debt service, wiU come from NS RaU through intercompany 
advances or dividends to NS. Cash required to service NS debt issued to fund labor costs related to the 
spedal charge (see Note 14) also wiU come prindpaUy from NS RaU. 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. Freight Rates and Regulated Traiftc 

Freight Rates 
In the pricing of freight services, NS Rail continued in 1993 to increase its reliance on private contracts which, 
coupled with traflic that has been exempted from regulation by the ICC (e.g.. boxcar and intermodal traffic), 
presently account for over 80 percent of freight operating revenues. Thus, a major portion of NS Rail's freight 
business is not economicaUy regulated by the govemment. In general, market forces have been substituted 
for govemment regulation and now are the primary determinant of rail service prices. 

In 1993, the ICC found NS Rail "revenue adequate" based on results for the year 1992. A raUroad is "revenue 
adequate" under the Interstate Commerce Act when its retum on net investment exceeds the raU industry's 
cost of capital. The condition of "revenue adequacy" determines whether a railroad can take advantage of a 
provision in the Interstate Commerce Aa aUowing freedom to increase regulated rates by a specific 
percentage. However, with the decreasing importance of regulated tariff traffic to NS RaU, the ICC's "revenue 
adequacy" findings have less impaa than formerly. 

12. Required Accounting Changes 

Effective January 1, 1993, NS RaU adopted Sutement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, "Employers' 
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" (SFAS 106), and Statement of Finandal 
Accounting Standards No. 112, "Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits" (SFAS 112). SFAS 106 
requires NS RaU to accme the cost of specified health care and death benefits over an employee's active 
service period rather than, as was the previously prevaiUng practice, accounting for such expenses on a pay-
as-you-go basis. SFAS 112 requires corporations to recognize the cost of benefits payable to former or 
inactive employees after employment but before retirement on an accrual basis. For NS RaU, such 
postemployment benefits consist principally of benefit obligations related to partidpants in the long-term 
disabUit>' plan. NS RaU recognized the effects of these changes in accounting on the immediate recognition 
basis. The cumulative effects on years prior to 1993 of adopting SFAS 106 and 112 increased pretax expenses 
by $359 million ($222.6 milUon after-tax). The impaa on 1993 expenses is not material. The pro forma effects 
of applying SFAS 106 and SFAS 112 on individual prior years is not presented, as the effea on each separate 
year also is not material. 

Also effective January 1, 1993, NS RaU adopted Statement of Finandal Accounting Standards No. 109, 
"Accounting for Income Taxes" (SFAS 109). SFAS 109 requires a change from the deferred method of 
accounting for income taxes to die asset and UabUity method of accounting for income taxes. Under the asset 
and UabiUty method, deferred tax assets and UabiUties are recognized for the future tax consequences 
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities 
and their respeaive tax bases. Deferred tax assets and UabiUties are measured using enacted tax rates 
expeaed to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be 
recovered or setUed. Under SFAS 109, the elTea on deferred tax assets and UabUities of a change in tax rates 
is recognized in income in the period that indudes the enactment date. Under the deferred method, which 
appUed for 1992 and prior years, deferred income taxes were recognized for income and expense items that 
were repoited in different years for finandal reporting purposes and income tax purposes using the tax rate 
appUcable for the year of the calculation, and deferred taxes were not adjusted for subsequent changes in tax 
rates. The cumulative eflect on years prior to 1993 of adopting SFAS 109 increased net income by 
$469 million. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

13. Federal Income Tax Rate Increase 

In August 1993, Congress enacted the Revenue Reconciliation Aa of 1993, which increased the federal 
corporate income tax rate from 34% to 35%, retroactive to January 1, 1993. The tax rate increase had two 
components which, as required by SFAS 109, were recognized in 1993's eamings. 

The first component relates to the increased income tax rate's effea on 1993's eamings, which increased the 
provision for income taxes and reduced net income by $9.2 milUon. The second component increased the 
provision for the net deferred tax liabUity in the Balance Sheet, which reduced net income by $51.2 miUion. 

14. Spedal Charge in 1991 and Subsequent Partial Reversal in 1993 

Included in 1991 results was a $483 miUion spedal charge for labor force reductions and asset write-downs. 
The spedal charge reduced net income by $303 mUUon. The principal components of the special charge 
were as foUows: 

Labor 

Significant new labor agreements were reached late in 1991 foUowing a Presidential Emergency Board's 
recommendations that railroads be permitted to modify long-standing unproductive vork rules. The principal 
feature ofthe new agreements concerned a change in crew consist (the required number of crew members on 
a train) from four to two members lo be implemented over a five-year period across most of NS RaU's system. 
Surplus employees 'v^hose positions «ere eliminated as a result ofthe restructured crew size are entitled to 
protective pay and may be offered voluntary separation incentives. Related to crewconsist changes, separate 
agreements -were reached concerning the buy out of certain productivity funds (payments to train service 
employees whenever a train operates Wth a reduced cre\^^. The labor portion of the special charge amounted 
to $450 million and represented the estimated costs of achieving the productivity gains provided by these 
new agreements. 

Prppenv 

The property portion of the spedal charge, Wiich amounted to $33 miUion, was for marginally productive 
railroad property that was scheduled for sale or abandonmenL 

The accounting and reporting for the NS RaU spedal charge, which was approved by the ICC in a letter dated 
February 20, 1992, from WUliam F. Moss, IU, Chief-Section of Audit and Accounting. 

Spedal Charge Revprsal 

Based on NS RaU's success in eliminating reserve board positions in 1992 and 1993, and on events occurring 
in the third quarter of 1993, the accrual included in the 1991 special charge related to labor vas reduced by 
$46 mUlion. The principal faaor contributing to the reversal vas that, in 1993, agreement on terms for certain 
further labor savings could not be reached. Accordingly, it became apparent that a surplus existed in the 
labor portion of the provision established in the 1991 special charge. This reversal -vas recorded on 
Schedule 410, Une 6l8, column (e). 
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Road Initials: NSRail Year 1993 15 

200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIHON-EXFLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requesied inlormation for the respondent pertaining to the 
results of operations tor the year. 

2. Report total operaling expenses from Schedule 410 of this repon. Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown n this schedule and e)7>ense amounts 
reported In Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page IB. 

3. List dividends from Investments aooounted for under the oosl method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Aocouni No. 513, 'Dividend Income.* List 
dividends accounted for by the equHy method on the appropriate dividend ine 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this 
schedule. 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be Indicated In parenthesis. 

5. Cross-checks 
Schedule 210 

Une 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 phis 49, column (b) 
Line 50, oolumn (b) 

Line 14, oolumn (b) 
Une 14, oolumn (d) 
Une 14, oolumn (e) 
Une 49, oolumn (b) 

Schedule 210 
• Une 62, oolumn (b) 
> Une 63, column (b) 
I Une 64, oolumn (b) 

Schedule 410 
. Une 620, oolumn (h) 

• Une 620, oolumn (0 
• Une 620, oolumn (g) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Chedt 

Item 

(a) 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfeis 

(106) Demunage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facilliy-Credlt (Debit) 

(122) Joint Fadllty-Debli (Credit) 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Govemment Authorities-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfeis from 
Govemment Authorities for cuaent operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 
transfers from Government Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent Income 

(512) Separately operaied properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost meihod) 
(514) Interesi Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 
Income from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equiiy method) 
b. Equity In undislrbuted eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used In other Ihan carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operaied properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous Income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35} 
Inoome available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Conlinued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

JlL 

Amount for 
current year 

te! 

Amount for 
preceding year 

W 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

RXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization ol discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREOUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent ilems (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES • 
(556) Inoome taxes on ordinary inoome: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other ineome taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46451) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S 
(562) Gain or toss on disposal ol discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (iines 52+53+54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinaiy items (Net) 
(590) Inoome taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax ol $ ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55+59+60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income(NROI) 
Net revenues Irom railway operation 

(556) Inoome taxes on ordinary inoome (-) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

33,583 

55,435 
976 

89,994 
935,492 

680 

934,812 

278.153 
40,350 

89.560 
408,083 
526,729 

526,729 

246,381 
773,110 

915,289 
(318,503) 
(89,580) 

16.114 
523.320 

47,187 

50,330 
548 

98,065 
925,277 

357 

924,920 

214,020 
31,108 

79.408 
324,536 
600,364 

600,384 

600.384 

926,148 
(245,128) 
(79,408) 

15.266 
616,878 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 and 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show bekiw the items ol Retained Eamings Accounts ol the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies. 
2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Account 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting. 
5. Une 3 (line 7 If debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, oolumn (b), Sehedule 210. The total of column (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. fndude in column (b) only amounts applicaiile to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

ra) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Pnor period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baianoe transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from inoome 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock (Note 2) 

Preferred stock (Note 1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at close of year (lines 1,2814) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undistributed eamings (tosses) of affiliated companies at end ' 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 
Credits dunng year S 
Debits durinp year S 
Balance at close Of year $17,236 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account606 SNone 
Accoum616 SNone 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

3,992335 

773.110 

773.110 

378,707 

378.707 
394.403 

4,386.938 

4.386,938 

Equity in undis-

(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends 
at beginning of year and end of year. 

(2) On April 1,1993, Norfolk Southern Railway (NSR) declared and issued to NS a $104.7 million non-cash dividend 
representing the net assets of several nonrailroad subsidiaries. These subsidiaries, prmapally involved in 
real estate, produce a small amount of rental income whk:h no longer will be a part ol NSR's results ol operations. 

N/A - See Note on Schedule 310A, page 30. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give Ihe infonnation as requested conceming the cash flows during the year. Either Ihe direct or indirecl method can be used. 
The diied method shows as its principal components operaling cash receipts and payments, such as cash received Irom customers 
as cash paid lo suppliers and empbyees, Ihe sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with 
net income and adjusts It for revenue and expense Hems Ihat were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period 
10 reconcile It to net cash from operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 
10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall indude cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid 
investments readily convenible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignilicani risk of changes 
in value because of changes in interesi rales. Information about all investing and iinancing activities which do not directty afled 
cash shall be separately disclosed in lootnoles to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (H any) and noncash aspects 
of transactions. Examples ol noncash investing and transactions include converting debl to equity acquiring assets by assuming 
directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mongage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a 
capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are pan cash 
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement ol cash flows. Reler to FAS Stalemenl No. 95, 
Statement ot Cash Ftows, lor lurlher details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received Irom operaling revenues 
Dividends received irom afliliaies 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid lor operating expenses 
Inlerest paki (net ol amounts capitalized) 
tncome taxes paid 
aher-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lkies 1-8) 

(b) 
Prior Year 

(0 
Une 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
10 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Net Income 

Current Year 
lb) 

773.110 

Prior Year 
(c) 

600.384 

Une 
No 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
la) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangble property and investments 
Depreciation and amonization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) In undislrbuted eamings (k>sses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing operaiions (Unes 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 « 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(31,401) 
362.739 
89,580 

(496) 
(12,868) 

(488) 
(41,430) 

(278.026) 
860.720 
-

860.720 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

(14,773) 
340,654 
79.408 

(982) 
(4,772) 

(11,911) 
(4,371) 

(34.739) 
948.898 
-

948,898 

Line 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale ol property 
Capital expendiiures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds Irom sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 
Nei decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

85,256 
(641,303) 
(118.605) 

(5,257) 
(81,320) 

6,291 
222,029 

(532.909) 

Prior Year 
Ic) 

41,229 
(619,387) 

42,959 
7,606 

(69,324) 
3,598 

(89.128) 
(682,447) 

Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Conlinued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Descriptnn 

JaJ 
Current Year 

(b) 
Pnor Year 

JSI 
Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance of bng-term debt 
Principal paymenls of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital slock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash divklends paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21,29 a. 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning oi Ihe year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 
Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year lor: 

interest (net of amouni c^iialized)* 
income taxes (net)* 

38,550 
(104,648) 

(273,753) 

63,300 
(90.141) 

(269,051) 

(339.851) (295,892) 
(12.040) (29,441) 

14.583 44.024 
2.543 14,583 

61,534 
342.615 

55,487 
191,414 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies if indirecl meihod is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculuation of lines 9,10,20 and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

' 1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENTT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interiine and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILITIES 
interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accnjed (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Woridng Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Woridng Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

in Aect 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Com 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 41 
135,208,210,212, 227, 229, 231,312,31 
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent 
tfie rent revenue items from operating expe 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 
Une 1 .f 2 -f 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes 5 + 6 
Line 7 * 360 days 

Line 4 + line 8 
Lines 9+ 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138, 213, 
232, 317, column h 
Line 16 +line 6-line 17 
Linel 8 ••-360 days 

Linel S-I-line 19 
Line 10-line 20 (NoteC) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Une 25 - line 26 
Line 24 +line 27 

mon carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

0, column h, lines 121,122,123,127,128,129,133,1 
4, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating 
income is also added to total operating expenses to ex 
»nse. 

Amount 

(b) 

9,086 
251,973 
36.863 

297,922 

3,745,666 
169.708 

3,915.574 
10,877 

27 
42 

2,269 
33,192 

2,488 
89,725 

127,674 

2,830,577 
361,939 

2,638,346 
7,329 

17 
25 

183,225 
152,209 
152,209 

65,863 

65.863 
218.072 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

34,, 

elude 
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NORPOLK'SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES ^ 

SCHEDULE 250 -• PART B 
Year 1993 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are noi rail-related, the amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Line 3. 

PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOUDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

CD Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
(before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all classes). Do ooi indude rail-related affiliates 
that are not railroads in this part. This represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

i^QOO's 
Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent 
of the numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted lo 
indude ail railroads in the reporting entity. $ 934,812 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in the reporting entity 496 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the 
affiliate is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then dedua 80% 
of the affiliate's dividend 13,495 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" 
in item G) below.: $ 920,821 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pretax NROI for all railroads in the 
reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pretax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the 
amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1 $ 523,320 

+ Current provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure 
indudes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and 
Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes 408,083 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total 
consolidated interest income relative to the working capital component of the net 
investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 7,029 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total 
of release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 7 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges 
as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 89,994 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was 
induded in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1) — 

= Combined/Consolidated Pretax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This 

represents "8' in Item 0) below. $ 848,445 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" 92.14% 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 
whidi equals the nonrailroad-related tax ratio 7.86% 



'N6RF6Lk'SOUTliLERNCOMBESEDRAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 
SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Year 1993 * -
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 
Page 2 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the lotal provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The nonrailroad-related tax ratio Otem (4) above) times the total current 
income taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents 
the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity $ 25,034 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(T.XCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAIT.ROAD.S) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by the total pretax net income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus 
deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies $ — 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads 
in the reporting entity (Iiem 5 above) $ 25,034 

+ Total nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) — 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes. (This amount should be transferred 
to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) $ 25,034 
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 
(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 
Add: Imerest Income from Working Capital Allowance-

Cash Portion 
Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and 

Deductions 
Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to non-

rail status (net of income taxes) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in 
Transportation Service 
Less: Interesi During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 
Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 through 10) 
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

N/A 

7,929,970 
4,083 

— 
— 

140,491 

End of 
Year 
(0 

523,320 

7,029 

25,034 

11,081 
5^,4^4 

8,146,787 
3,250 

— 
w 

.^218,022 

8,066,378 • i 8,3$1,609 V 
2,638,708 
5,427,670.-; 

••.'. 2,121,621 ' 
••.-.':, 6,2J9,988 

_^. 

'• C 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are'being-reporj^ '̂̂ o'i^. '-"T '" 
this consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company. "•. '•. ;. i ^ i-'^o o'* 

Name of Affiliate 

See Page 4 (Schedule C), "Principles of Combined 
Reporting." 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN 5CHEDL1.ES 310, 310A 

I Schedule 310 should give paniculars of siocks. bonds, other secured obligauons. unsecured notes, and investmem advances of afTiliated companies held 
by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and wntten down dunng the year and Ihe applicable dividends and interest 
credited lo income as a result of those intestments Thev should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent For deflnition of affiliated companies, see 
the rules governing Account No 721 "Investments and advances, afflliaied companies." in the Unifonn Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in Ihe following order and show a lotal for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order. 
lA) Siocks 

(1) Camen-active 
(2) Cameis-inaciive 
(3) Noncamers-active 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Coveninieni Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassirication of classes (Bl. (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as thai provided for class (A) 
4 The kinds ol industry represented by respondent's investmenis in Ihe secunues of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite Ihe names of the 

issuing corporations, the symbols and mdustnal classifications to be as follows. 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and ruhenes 
n Mining 

III Constniction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and iciail mde 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transponation. communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Government 
X All other 

5 By camers. as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or openting railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 
and other leiminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight can. express service and faciliues. electne railways, highway motor vehicles, 
sicamboats and other manne transponanon equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transporution of water), and other insmimenulities devoied to the 
Iransponauon of penons or propeny for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purel> "holding companies" aio lo be classed as noncamer companies, even though Ihe secunties held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by camen. 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propeity or adminisienng its financial affain. An uiacuve coiporauon 
IS one which has been practically absortied in a controlling corporation and which neither operaies property nor administen its rinancial affain, if it mainiains an 
organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeny or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amount, invesimenis in which the onginai cost or present equity in total assets is less than SIO.OOO 
9 Include investments in unincorporated enuues such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts nonnally settled on a cuirem basis 

10 Do not include Ihe value of secunties issued or assumed by icspondem. 
11 For affiliates which do not repon to the Inientate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of conDol ofthe 

other controlling entities 

Railroad Annual Repon R-
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

Year 1993 

1. Give particulars of Investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesiment 

advances of companies affiliated witft respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capital 

Funds', 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies': and 717, 'Other Funds.' 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made In accordance with the definitions and general instructions given 

page 18, classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark In column (d) the obligation In support of which any security is 

on 

pledged, mortgaged, or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in | 

Ibotnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness In case | 

obligations of the same designation mature serially, the dale in column (d) may be reponed as 'Senally 19__ to 
19 .* Abbreviations In common use In standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 

VI 
X 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Confipany of Chicago (1) 

Kansas City Tenninal Rwy. (2) 
Peoria and Pekin Union Rwy. (3) 

Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. (4) 

Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis (5) 

Trailer-Train Co. (6) 

Aigers Winslow & Western Rwy. Co (7) 

Augusta 8i Summerviile RR Co. (8) 
Central Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co. (9) . 

North Charieston Terminal Co. (10) 

Woodstock & Blockton Ry. (11) 

Chatham Terminal Co. (12) 

Beaver Street Tower Co, (13) 

Iowa Transfer Ry Co. 

Total A-l 

Green Real Estate Co. (14) 

Norfolk Southem Corp. 

Total A-3 

Trailer Train Co - Notes 6 1 / 2 % 

Trailer Train Co. - Notes 7 1/2% 

Total D-1 

(1) Controlled jointly-olher RRs own 91.67% (5) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 8 

(2) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (6) Controlled jointly-olher RRs own 9 

(3) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 85% (7) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50% 

(4) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 
8.33 

8.33 

15.00 

50.00 

12.50 

6.80 
50 00 

50.00 

50.00 

33.33 

50.00 
50.00 

25.00 

33.33 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

7.50% 

3 20% 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIFIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

6. If any of Ihe companies in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). 
In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give paniculars in a footnote In cases 
of joinl control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Investments in companies In which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined In one figure. 
9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entitles such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 

settled on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should not Include securities issued or assumed by respondenL 
11. For affiliates which do not report to ihe Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and 

and extent of control of other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Investments and advances 
Openmg balance 

(0 
1,939 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 
85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

3,680 

240 
20,566 

20.806 

1,478 
1.786 
3,264 

Additons 

(Q) 

• 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
580 

580 

Carrying value is zeio 

(8) CSX Transp., Inc owns 50% 

Closing balance 

(1) 
1,359 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

3.100 

240 
20,566 

20,806 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

Disposed of-
profit (loss) 

fi) 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 
20 

20 

226 

226 

Dividends or 
Interest credited 

to Income 
(1) 

13,490 

13.490 

96 
134 
230 

(12) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 
(9) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(10) CSX Transp., Inc. owns ̂ . 67% (14) Conrail owns 33.3% and CSX Transp . Inc owns 33.3% 
(11) CSX Transp., Inc owns 50% 

27 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
,3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Acoount 

No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

•• 

Kind of 
industry 

(0 
Vll 

X 
X 
VI 

VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(include rale for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron Barberton Belt Rwy. 

Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 

Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 

Central Transfer Ry, & Storage Co, 

North Charleston Tenninal Co. 

Chatham Tenninal Co. 

Beaver St. Tower Co. 

Woodstock ABIoctonRy. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp 
Norfolk Southem Corporaiion 

Southem Region Industrial Realty, Inc. 

Total E-3 

Bogle Eisenhower LTD 

700 North Fairfax Street Limited Partnership 

1575 Eye Street /Associates 

Northmont Ltd. Partnership 

2150 Northmont Paritway Limited Partnership 

CK-Southem Associates 

CK-Southem Associates No. 2 

CNS Limited Partnership 

Triple Crown Services Co. 

Total 

Total 721 

** Invesiment in and/or advances to partnerships 

(a) Bogle Development, Inc. 50% 
(b) Tavem Square Corp. 50% and R.L. Travers Associates, 5% 

(c) The American Society of kssoc. Executives, 33%: OTC Group, 5% 

(d) CK Northmont Ltd., 50% 

(e) CK Northmont Ltd., 50% 

(0 CK-Chiidress-Klein #12,50% 
(g) CK Chariotte Hotel Ltd., 33.33%: First Union Development Corp. Ltd., 33.33% 

(h) OTC Group, 50% 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 
(e) 
(0 
(g) 
(h) 

(i) 

(1) NS Crown Sen/Ices, Inc., is a 50% general partner: the other general partner, TCV, Inc., is a subsidia^ of Conrai 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

45.00 

62.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

33.33 

50.00 

50.00 

. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

e 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

(fl 
214 

3,176 
1,455 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 

4,935 

30.000 
161,378 

191,378 

* 
(7,718) 

(22,512) 
(2.702) 
1,153 

(31,779) 

192.284 

* Canying value is 

Year 1993 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Conduded 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Investments and advances 
Additions 

(a) 

383 
383 

7,718 

22.512 
2,702 

5,400 
38.332 

38.715 

Deductions (il other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 
100 
43 

186 

329 

5,000 

5,000 

1,153 

1.486 
2.639 

8.548 

Closing balance 

(i) 
114 

3,133 
1,269 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 

4.606 

25.000 
161,378 

383 
185.761 

3.914 
3.914 

222.451 

(246) 
8.325 

230.530 

Disposed ot: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

721.5 Total 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

246 

zero 

29 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

lo income 
(1) 

1 
1 

2 

2,212 

2212 

15.934 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
30 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Roadlnltials: NSRail Year1993 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEPULE 335 

Column (d) Other Credits 

12,143 Transfer of highway revenue equipment 
6,764 Reclassification of freight cars to work 
4,789 Transfer of excess reserves In accounts 

latest reserve study, to Excess Reserv 
23,696 

Column ff) Other Debits 

6,764 Reclassification of freight cars to work 
1,824 Transfer excess reserve 
2,965 Transfer excess reserve 

11,553 

Reconciliation of Depreciation Expense to Schedule 410 

Road (Column (c)) 

181,455 Schedule 410 
2,497 Shop Machinery 

183,952 

174,784 Line 30 Schedule 335 
9,004 Line 39 Schedule 342 

164 Line 41 Schedule 339 
183,952 

Equipment (Column (c)) 

180,484 Schedule 410 
(2,497) Shop Machinery 

177,987 Schedule 335, Line 40 

Reconciliation of Accumulated Depreciation and Am 

3,780,370 Schedule 335, Line 41, Column (g) 
87,997 Schedule 342, Line 39, Column (g) 

3,868,367 Schedule 200, Line 27, Column (b) 

31 

from non-railroad subsidiary. 
equipment. 
(24 & 59), as determined by 
e account. 

equipment, 

oritization to Schedulde 200 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
e 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station end office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDfTURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work eguipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing eguipm 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanca at beginning 

of yaar 

(b) 
135,432 
457,134 

4.248 
42.511 

519,385 
34,807 

1,429,936 
2,422,841 

627,748 
6,726 

228,837 
29,564 

1,855 
11,956 

157.776 
881 

3,890 
94,437 
69,749 

205.028 
374,408 

3,544 
16,553 
9,140 

180.274 
139,972 
84,993 
12,767 

0 
7,306,392 
1,299,089 
2.564,342 

942 
107,855 

3,660 
102,316 
124,957 

88,997 
4,292.158 

1,113 
399 

184,908 
11,784,970 

Expenditures during 

the year for original 

road and equipmem, 

and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 

lhe year tbr purchase 

or existing lines, 

reorganizations, ate 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330, ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for additions 
during lhe year 

(e) 

1,848 
3,020 

6 
24 

16,826 
111 

83,379 
123,694 

37,322 
48 

10,910 
946 

36 
936 
900 

0 
0 

394 
8,461 
6,227 

11,716 

0 
407 
299 

16,328 
16,048 

4,908 
0 
0 

344,794 
41,696 

124,210 
0 

14,690 
25 

8,162 
19,219 
14,710 

222,712 

0 

78,750 
646,256 

Credits tor property retired 
during lhe year 

(f) 
2,418 
3,374 
(158) 
401 

1,931 

30,589 
51,847 
13,007 

26 
2,667 

86 
96 

204 
2,744 

0 
873 

1,790 
4,919 
2,783 
3,850 

860 
188 

(136) 
11,123 

2.280 
1,884 

(2,149) 
0 

137,497 
13,553 

110,672 
0 

9,491 
328 

6,005 
10,013 

5,871 
155,933 

832 

0 
294,262 

Net changes 
during the year 

(q) 
(570) 
(354) 

164 
(377) 

14,895 
111 

52,790 
71,847 
24,315 

22 
8,243 

860 
(60) 
732 

(1,844) 
0 

(873) 
(1,396) 
3,542 
3.444 
7,866 
(860) 
219 
435 

5,205 
13,768 

3,024 
2,149 

0 
207,297 

28,143 
13.538 

0 
5,199 
(303) 

2,157 
9,206 
8,839 

66,779 

(832) 
0 

78,750 
351,994 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

134,862 
456,780 

4,412 
42,134 

534,280 
34,918 

1,482,726 
2,494,688 

652.063 
6,748 

237,080 
30.424 

1,795 
12,688 

155,932 
881 

3,017 
93,041 
73,291 

208,472 
382,274 

2,684 
16,772 

9,575 
185,479 
153,740 

88,017 
14,916 

0 
7,513,689 
1,327,232 
2,577.880 

942 
113,054 

3,357 
104,473 
134,163 

97,836 
4,358,937 

281 
399 

263,658 
12,136,964 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. OEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (a), tor aach piiirwy account, the depradatxin base used to compute tha depreciaton charges for tha irwnlh of January, and in eolumns (c) 
and (f) show tha depredation base used to compute the depreciation charges for tha month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite ratas used in 
computing tha depricialion charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment 
accounts, raspectvaly, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates tti the dapreciatxin base used in eomputtng the charges for Oaoambar and dnriding 
the total so computed by the total depreciaton base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include ths cost of equipment used, but not owned, whan 
the rents Iherelore are mduded in the rant for equipmenl and Actmint Nos. 31-22-00. 31-23-00.31-2&-O0. 31-21-00.35-21-00. 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-2&W. 
It should induda Iha cost of equipment owned and leasted to others when the rents ttierefrom are induded in lhe rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21 -00,32-22-00, 
32-23-00.32-2&00.36-21-00,36-22-00.36-23-00, and 36 -25^ , Indusive. The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed ty the 
Comnssion, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown tor the respective primary accounts should be 
recomputed from the December charges devatoped by the use of the authorized rales. If any changes in rates wwre effective during the yaar, give full paruculars in a foolnola. 
2. All leased pmperties may be combined and ona composite rate computed for each primary aecounl or a separate schedule may be included for each sueh property. 
3. Show in eohims (e), (f), and (g) date applieabla to Lessor porperty, when the rent therefore is induded in Account Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00, 
31-22-00, and 31-23-00, indusive. 
4 H depreciation accnials have been discontinued for any account tha depradation basa should ba reported, nevenheless. in support of depradation reserves. 
Authon^ for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicatng tha aRCOunt(s) aftocted. 
5. Disdosures in the respective sections of this sehedule may be omitted if either total road leased from other or total equipment leased from oihers represents less that S% 
Of total road ownad or total equipment owned; raspaclhaly. 

Una Account 
Nu. 

(a) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

41 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and olfice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildinas 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharaes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Siqnals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-planl machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (othar than defense proiects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMEI4T 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) FreiQht-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Hiqhway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuier systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depredation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

af year 
(b) 

392,224 
4.096 

42.509 
481,953 

34,807 
1.244,178 
2,131.110 

550,099 
6,149 

219,682 
28.454 

0 
10,561 

149,688 
881 

3.890 
94,436 
61,671 

202,298 
352.652 

3,539 
16,194 
8,762 

179,196 
130,590 

83,997 
12,754 

1 

6.446,371 

1,299,089 
2,564,342 

942 
107,855 

3,660 
102.316 
123,549 

88.997 
4.290.750 

10,737,121 

12/1 
At dose 
of year 

(0 

396.246 
4,292 

42,131 
500.289 

34,918 
1.292,526 
2,191.959 

571,550 
6,148 

223,148 
29.543 

72 
11.338 

137.515 
881 

2.938 
93.041 
68.684 

203.934 
361,702 

2,679 
15,798 
8,978 

180.939 
142.824 

85.056 
14.904 

0 

6,624.033 

1,305,667 
2,570,206 

942 
119,872 

3,356 
104,818 
131.749 

97,836 
4.334.446 

10.958,479 

Annual 
composite 

ra te 
(percent) 

(d) 

01.04 
00.94 
00.74 
00 88 
09 97 
04.11 
02.31 
02.47 
01.00 
02.53 
02.83 
06.64 
03 78 
02.22 
02.50 
02.19 
02.13 
04.55 
05.53 
02.02 
02 47 
02.51 
03.56 
05.44 
01.43 
03.80 
03.15 
00.00 

02.72 

03 88 
03.10 
00.00 
13 01 
03.22 
02.50 
09.22 

20.00 
04.18 

NA 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At dose 
of year -

(f) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

S%RULE 

Balance 
at dose of 

-year 
(a) 

NA 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

40 

41 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the required information in regard to credite and debiu to /Account No. 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation. Road and Equiprnent 
1 Property,* during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Indude entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used 

Exdude any entnes for depredanon ol equipmem that is used bul not owned when the resulting rente are included in 'Lease Rental-
Debii-Equipmenr account and "Other Rents-Debii-Equipmenr accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated deprecation to road and 
equipment owned and leased to others.) 
2. If any data are induded in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries m detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) tor any primary account should be designated *Dr.' 
4. If iliere is any inconsistency between the credits U the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full 
explanation shoukl be given. 
5. Enter amountt representing amortizatton under an authorized amonizalton program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

1 ''̂  
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, riqht-ol-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridqes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other Irack maierial 

(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siqns 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanres 
(25) TOFC/COFC lerminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-lransmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenls-Conslruction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accountt 
Amortization (Adiustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMB^ 

(52) Locomot ives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenqer-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floalmq equipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuier systems and word 

processing equipmenl 
Amortization Adjustmentt 

TOTAL EOUIPMEI^ 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

190,368 
485 

15,779 
116,592 

6 
436.062 
519.697 
139,633 

3.334 

82,781 
10,724 

702 
4,574 

51.319 
(10) 

1.168 
30.854 
14,642 
63,364 
68,194 

1.439 
7,281 
2.544 

54.690 
18,286 
22,377 

3,911 
2,063 

0 
1,882.859 

492.053 
1.068,921 

942 
51.953 

2,316 
32,515 
37,847 

52.520 
31.200 

1,770,267 

3.653,126 

CREDfTS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

<c) 

4,006 
43 

312 
5.689 
3,482 

51,933 
49,199 
13.830 

65 
5.589 

835 
4 

408 
3,090 

23 
18 

1.987 
2.392 
9.685 
6,487 

89 
403 
301 

9,828 
1,968 
2.497 

426 
195 

174,784 

50.252 
79.187 

15.494 
117 

2.643 
11,213 

19.081 

177,987 

352,771 

Other creditt 

(d) 

0 

12,143 

6,764 

4,789 
23,696 

23.696 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Durinp the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

2 899 
(32) 
196 

2,371 

0 
36.356 
44.160 
12.598 

(38) 
1,153 

101 
(12) 
286 

1,978 
1 

463 
1,592 

62 
1.715 
3.080 

13 
29 

8 
9,236 
(867) 

1.322 
1 

1,846 

120,517 

12.124 
80,853 

4,617 
298 

5,039 
7,725 

6,497 

117,153 

237,670 

Other debitt 

(f) 

2,965 

2,965 

6,764 

1.824 

8.588 

11,553 

Balance 
at dose of 

year 
(q) 

191,475 
560 

15.895 
119,910 

3,488 
451,639 
524,736 
140,865 

3,437 
87,217 
11.458 

718 
4,696 

52,431 
12 

723 
28,284 
16,972 
91,334 

71,601 

1,515 
7,655 
2.837 

55,282 
21,121 
23.552 

4,336 
412 

0 
1,934,161 

530.181 
1.060.491 

942 
74,973 

2,135 
36,883 
41,335 

63,280 
35,989 

1,846,209 

3.780.370 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 1 
41 

*To be reponed with equipmem expenses rather than W&S expenses I 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 Disclose the required informauon reUiing to credits and debits of Account 772. ".Accrued Liabilitv Leated Propen>." dunng the sear concerning rodd and 
equipment leased from others. 

1. In coluinn (c). enter amounts charged to operating expenses, in column (e). enter debits lo account arising from retirements, in column (D. emer amounis 
oaid to lessor. 

3 '\ny inconsistencies beiween credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments lo lessors should be fully explained 
4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment propeny represents S ? or less of loia' propeny uwned and used 
5 If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the accounting company. 

show m column Ic) the charges to operaling expenses, and in column If) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof 

Lme 
.No 

I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
n.. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31-^ 
^2 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Cross 
Check 

.Account 

(al 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(51 Tunnels and subways 

•6) Bnages. trestles, and culvens 

(71 Elevated strucmres 

(8) Ties 

(91 Rail and other track matenal 

(IDBaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharses and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFCCOFC temunals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) SiEnals and interlockers 

i29l Power plams 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadwas machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

144) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amonizauon (Adjustmentsl 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIP.V!ENT 

i(S2) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-train cars 

1 (34) Passenger-traio cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(S6) Roating equipmem 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipmeat 

Amonizauon .Admstments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

41 CRA.^D TOTAL 1 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

2,334 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(C) 

Not Ap 

16A 

Other credits 

(d) 

pl lcable 

^ 
A 

' 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

le) 

- 5% RuJ 

1 

\ 

Other debits 

(f) 

.e 

at close of 
year 
lg) 

2,498 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

*To be reponed wid) equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPREC IATlbf4-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Ddlars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose tha required infonnation in regard to creditt and debitt to Account No. 735, "Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment 
Property,' during the year relating to owned and used road and equipmenL Indude entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used 
when the resulting rentt ara included in theTease Rentais-Credits-Equipmenr accountt and 'Other Renls-Credits-Equipmenr accountt. 
Exdude any entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rentt ara induded in '1 ease Rental-
Dabit-Equipmanr acoount and "Other Rants-Debit-Equipmanr accounte. (See Schedule 351 tor lhe accumulated depredation to road and 
equipment owned and leased ID others.) 
2. If any data ara induded in columns (d) or (0, explain the entnes in detail. 
3. A debit balanca in coiumns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designalad "Dr.* 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the aeditt to the reserve as shown in cdumn (c) and tha charges to operatng expenses, a full 
explanatkin should be given. 
5. Enter amountt representing amortization under an authorized amortizaiion program other than for defense projectt on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2S 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and olfice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(16) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC lerminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accountt 
Amortization (/Vdiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPfkCNT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatinq equipment 
(57) Work eguipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adiustmantt 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(W 

190,368 
485 

15,779 
116,592 

6 
436,062 
519.697 
139,633 

3,334 
82.781 
10,724 

702 
4,574 

51,319 
(10) 

1,188 
30.854 
14,642 
83,364 
88.194 

1.439 
7.281 
2.544 

54,690 
18,286 
22,377 

3,911 
2,063 

0 
1,882,859 

492,053 
1,068,921 

942 
51,953 

2.316 
32,515 
37,847 

52,520 
31,200 

1,770,267 

.3,653,126 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

4,006 
43 

312 
5,689 
3,482 

51,933 
49,199 
13,830 

65 
• 5,589 

835 
4 

408 
3,090 

23 
18 

1,987 
2,392 
9,685 
6.487 

89 
403 
301 

9,828 
1,968 
2,497 

426 
195 

174,784 

50,252 
79,187 

15,494 
117 

2,643 
11,213 

19,081 

177,987 

352,771 

Other credlte 

(d) 

0 

12,143 

6,764 

4,789 
23.696 

23,696 

DEBfTS TO RESERVE 
Durinp the year 

Retiremente 

le) 

2,899 
(33) 
196 

2,193 
0 

35,828 
46,744 

9,032 
(1.029) 

1.205 
(37) 
(14) 
284 

2.013 
1 

379 
1.553 

229 
1.633 
3,272 

(329) 
9 

112 
9,226 
1.672 
1,222 

(1) 
2,258 

120.517 

12,124 
80,853 

4,617 
298 

5,039 
7,725 

6,497 

117.153 

237,670 

Other debitt 

(f) 

Balance 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

2.965 

2.985 

6.764 

1,824 

8.588 

11.553 

191.475 
561 

15,895 
120,088 

3,488 
452,167 
522,152 

. 144,431 
4,428 

87,165 
11,596 

720 
4.698 

52,396 
12 

807 
28,323 
16,805 
91,416 
71,409 

1,857 
7.675 
2.733 

55.292 
18,582 
23,652 

4,338 
0 
0 

1,934,161 

530,181 
1,060,491 

942 
74,973 

2,135 
36,883 
41,335 

63.280 
35,989 

1,846,209 

3,780,370 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

'To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 1 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 See Notes on Page 3 1 . 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVE.MENTS TO ROAD A.ND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 Shou in column ibi for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in compuung the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (c) 
shou the depreaanon base used in computing the deprecianon charges for the month of December, in columnidl show the composite rates used in compuong the 
depreciation charges for the month of December and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, 
respecnvely ascenained b> apply mg me pnmary account composite raies to ihe depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing the 
lotal so computed by the total depreciaiiun base lor Ihc same month This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeny charged to Account 732. 
"Improvements on Leased Propen\ " The composite rates used should be those prescnbed orotheruise authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use 
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shou n for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges 
developed by the use ot the authorized rates II any charges m rales were eltectivc dunng the year, give lull paniculars in a footnote 

2 .All improvements to leased propemes may be combined and one composite rate computed lor each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be mcluded 
for each such propeny 

3 Ifdepreciation accruals have been discontinued lor any account, the depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon ot depreciation reserves 
Authonty tor the discontmuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accouniisi affected 

4 Disclosures in the respective sectionsof this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from oihers or total equipment leased from others represents 
less Ihan 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41 , Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 
No 

1 
1 T 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
•in 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account 
lai 

ROAD 

(3l Gradine 

(4) Other. nghi-ot-»a\ expenditures 

|5I Tunnels and subways 

i6) Bndees trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated strucmres 

(8) Ties 

(9l Rail and other track material 

1111 Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siens 

(16) Station and olfice buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildings 

lISl l^aier stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

l20i Shops and eneinehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharv'es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore uharves 

l25l TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Sienals and inlerlockers 

(29) Power plants 

i3l) Power-lransmission sysiems 

(35) .Miscellaneous siniciures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

1.19) Public impruxemcnis—Consimciion 

(441 Shop machmerv' 

(45) Pouer-plani machinery 

All oiher nud accounts 

29 . Amonization lAiljusimentsi | 

•>o 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

TOTAL ROAD 

t£QLlP.MEM 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaung equipment 

(57) Work equipmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

Amonization Adjustments 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

AI beginning ol vear 
(b) 

Not Appl icat 

Al close of year 
(Cl 

l e - 5% Rule 

' 
326.341 334.874 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

* 

2.79 

Lme 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Jl 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 1 

39 

40 

• ^ 

I 'To be reponed uith equipment expense rather Ihan \^A.S expenses | 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIP.MENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Enler the required information conceming debus and credits to Account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property." dunng tlie 
year relating to improvements made to ruad and equipment piopeny leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of 
the respondent 

2 If any entnes are made for culumn id) "Other credits" or column (f) "Other debits," state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35 A debit balance in 
column (bl or (g) for any pnmary accoum should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr " 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c I and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35 
4 Show in column (ei the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed mvestment. etc 
5 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line'39.\ Grand Total, shouid be com­
pleted 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
1 1 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 ' 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

<a) 

ROAD 

(31 Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

i9) Rail and other irack matenal 

(III Ballasi 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(161 Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

ll8l Water stations 

119) Fuel stations 

i20) Shups and enginehouses 

i22l Siurage uarehouses 

(23) Whap.'es and ducks 

(241 Coal and ore wharves 

i25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(261 Communication systems 

i27) Signals and mterlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Puwer-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Poucr-plani machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Compuier systems and word 

processmg equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

83.437 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
opeiaung 
expenses 

(c) 

Not APT) 

9,004 

Other credits 

(d) 

i l i c a b l e -

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

5% RulJ 

4.444 

Other debits 

IT) 

1 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

87.997 

List 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
I T 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

"To be reponcd with equipmem expense rather than W&S expenses. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dullars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule IS 10 be used meases uhcrc 'he related Jepreciaiion resers-e is earned mthe accounts of the respondent and the rem therelrom is included in 
Aceoums -O-li-iX). >2-l2-00. .'2-13-(Kl. •2-2l-(K) 32-:2-0(). and 3:-:3-l)0 

2 Shou in eolumns Ibl and lei. lor eaLh pnmary aL>.ouni. lhe deprecianon base used in eonipuiini: ihe deprecianon torihe munihs of lanuary and December. 
re^pecIl^e^ uiih respeei to road and equipment uuncd b> ihe respondent bui le.iscJ lu oihers the iJeprecialioni.harges ior which are noi includible in operanng 
expenses ol lhc respondent, but lor uhith ihedepretiaiion reserve is reiorded m the acinunls ot the respimdeni Ifthe base lor road is other than ihe ongmai eost 
i>r estimated ongmal cosi as found bv the Commission s Bureau ol .Aecounis. hruuehi ID a luneni dale bs the respondeni trom iis Order No 3 records and 
accoums or is other than ledger salue tur equipment a lull explanation should be eisen 

.' In I. olumn id) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month .it December and on lines 29 and 38 ofthis column show the composite 
percentage lor all road and equipment accounts. respeeiiveU. ascenained by apply ing the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used lo compute 
lhe depreciauon for December and disiding the total also computed by the depreciation base 

4 ll depreciation accruals have been discontmued tor anv accoum. the depreciation nase should bv rep<incd. nevenheless in suppon ol depreciation reserves 
Authoniv tor the diiicontinuance ot accruals should he shoun in a tiHiinole mdicaime Ihe avcount(s) attectcd 

.̂  ll total road leased toothers is less than 3'? uf loial road owned, omit Ifloial equipment leased lo others is less than ?'.r ot lotal equipment owned, omii 
However, Lme 39, Grand Total, should be completed 

L.ne 
N . l 

1 

", 
1 ? 

[ 4 

Account 
l a l 

ROAD 

(.'1 Grading 

i4i Uiher. neht-ol-uav expehuuures 

l5i Tunnels and subuavs 

•'..1 Bndees. iresties and culvens 

' 1 "71 Elevated structures 

1 6 ! (81 Ties 
•? 

8' 

9 

10 

(9) Rail and mher irack material 

(III Ballast 

il3l Fences, snou sheds, and signs 

(I6i Sianon ana olfice buildings 

II 1 (17) Roadwav buildings 

12 

' • 

l-l 

15 

!6 

17" 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

|I8) Water stations 

i |9 i Fuel sianuns 

i20l Shops and enemehuuses 

(22! Sioraee warehouses 

(231 Whark'cs and docks 

i24i Coal and ore uharves 

i2^l TOFC COFC tennmals 

i26i Communication svstems 

l27i Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Puwer-transmission svsiems 

(351 Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

25 > (39) Public improvements—Construction 

26 I (44) Shop machinery 

1 27 1 (45) Power-plant machinery 

28 

29 

! • " 

-' 
1 --

33 

34 ' 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

All other road accoums 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQLIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
{Si) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) Floating equipment 

(S7) Work equipment 

(58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer svstems and word processing 

equipmem 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreviaiion base 

.At beginnine ut vear 
I h l ' 

AI close ol year 
I C I 

] 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

. 

1 

1 

.Annual compusile 
rate 

1 perccni 1 
Idl 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

f •" 
i 38 

39 

Included in Schedule 332 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollar, in Thousands) 

1 l^ is schedule is in he us<:J in vases where the depreciaiion reserve is catrieJ in Ihv jcviiunts ol the responJcnt and the rent Ihcrcimm is included in Accounts 
.'2-ll-()(). .'2.I2-(I0. .12-1.1-1X1. »2.2l-(ll). .'2.22.(X). and 32-2.l-(KI 

2 Disclose credits and Jchiis to Account 735. ".Accumulated DeprcviJiion—Road and Kquipnwni Pmpcny." Uunng Ihe year relating lu ruad and equipment 
based to others, the depreciation tharues lor uhivh are not includible in opeRiiing expenses nt the respondent (See Schedule 3.30 lor the reserve relating lo road 
and equipnK-nt ou ned and used hy ihe respondeni 1 

3. II any entries are made lor ~()ther credits" and Other debits." state the lacts nccasinning such entnes .A dehit balance in columns i hi or (g) fiv any pnmary 
account should he shou n in p.irentheMs or designaied "Dr " 

4. Details in the respecuve sections of thu schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from othen lepretents 
less than S% of total road owned or total equipmem owned, respectively. However, line 39. G n a d Total, should be completed. 

I.ine 
.Vo 

1 
s 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

II) 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

IK 

19 

20 

21 
• » ^ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2K 

29 

,<o 
31 

32 

33 

3 4 ' 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

lal 

R().-\I> 

( l l Grading 

|4I Other, riehi-ol-uav expendiiures 

(Sl Tunnels and suhuavs 

Ihl Bndees. trestles, and vuhens 

i7i Eievaied structures 

IS 1 Ties 

(91 Rail and other track matenal 

( I I I Ballast 

113) Fenses. snow sheds, and signs 

1 IM Station and olllce huildines 

(17) Roadwav buildings 

MX) Water stations 

l l9l Fuel stations 

l20i Shops and eneinehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

12^1 Wharves and divks 

(24) Coal and ore uharves 

(25) TOFC CC5KC lenmnals 

(261 Communication svsiems 

(27) Signals and inierlockerN 

(29) Power plants 

(311 Powcr-ininsmission svstcnis 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadwav machines 

(391 Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All Olhcr mud accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOLIPMENT 
(S2) Locomouves 

(S3) Freight-train cars 

(S4) Psssenger-tiain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) Floaung equipmem 

(57) Work equipmem 

(S8) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(S9) Computer systems and word 

processing equipmem 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balancx' 
ill beginning 

ol vear 
Ibl 

CRI.I)1T.S TO Rl-LSLKVIi 
Dunng the year 

Charges 10 
operating 
expenses 

I d 

Other credits 

(dl 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng Ihc year 

Rclircmcnis 

(el 

Other debits 

(f) 

Balance 
al close of 

year 
(gl 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

JO. 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reponed with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Included i n Schedule 335 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



42 Roadlnltials: NSRail Year 1993 
352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Describe the investment in railway property used in transportation sennce at the dose of the year. The Investment represents the aggregate of propeny 

owned or leased by Itie respondent and used in the respondenrs transportation service. Such property includes (a) ttie investment reported in Accounts 731. 

'Road and Equipmenl Property,* and 732. 'improvements on Leased Property,* of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to ottiers lor their 

exclusive use ol road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the comract). Equipment leased to others under separate 

distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondents 731 or 732 propeny, and (b) the the investmem of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including 

operanng and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when ttie lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment ot other 

railway property covered by ttie contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the Investment of other 

carriers in property pmUy used by the respondent. 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this achedule as respondent (R). lessor railroad (L), Inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased properties (O) 

3. In column (a) lo (e), Indusive, first show the data requesied tbr the respondent (R): next the data tor companies whose entire properties are used in 

transportation sennce of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies- followed by data for earners and others (O), portions of 

whose propeny are used in transportation sen/ice of the resporident. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, 

data for transportation property leased to carriers and others. 

4. In column (e), Bne-haul carriers report the miles of road used In line-haul servioe. Report miles In whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show the amouni applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear In column (b). Values of property 

of other earners segregated by estimate or othenMse shouid correspond in amouni to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is not 

available, explanations should be ghren. Differences between the amoums in column (d) of this schedule and the amounis shown in column (c), line 24, on the 

asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a fnomote. Book value induded in Accounts 731 or 732 of 

the owner should be reponed In oolumn (d) in reference to the Investment of the respondeni in ihe securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 

contiaiy. Methods of esumatmg (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otnerwise) value of property of private owners, or ponions of property of other carriers 

ShouM be explained. 

6 In column (e), show the amouni of depreaauon and amornzanon accrued as of the close ot the year in Accounts 733,734,735,736, and 772, that is 

apolicable to the property of the earners whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves iherefor are recorded 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Class 

(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 
R 

P 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

R 

R 

R 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidianes 

Toledo Belt Railway 

C & E 1 Railroad Company 

Cincinnati Southern Railway 

North Carolina Railroad 

Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad 

P&WV Subleased to Wheeling & Lake Erie 

SUB-TOTAL 

Baltimore & Ohio Railroad 

Carolina Aluminum Company 

Central Transfer & Storage 

Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Company 

Columbus & Greenville Railroad Company 

Georgia Railroad & Banking Company 

United Stales Goverment 

SUB-TOTAL 

Less Lines Leased to or Operated by Others 

Aberdeen Carolina Western 

Albermarle Railroad 

Augusta & Summerviile Railroad Company 

BN Railroad 

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 

(c) 
13,964 

4 

2 

335 

313 

121 

(121) 

650 

11 

10 

6 

27 

104 

73 

26 

Investments 
in property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
12,136,964 

0 

0 
53,089 
7,939 

49,837 
(49,837) 

61,028 

53 
674 

12 
13 

2,454 
2 
0 

3,208 

12,129 
3,056 

17 
1,289 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 

defense projects 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
3,866,367 

2,351 
20,518 

(20,518) 

2,351 

0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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'Jne 
No. 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

75 

352A. 

Class 
(See 
ins.2) 

(a) 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

: NSRail Year 1993 42A 
INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Companv)-Contlnued 

Name of company 

(b) 
Carolina Coastal Railway 
Carolina & Northwestern Railway Company 
Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis 
Chattanooga Chickanauga Railway 
Chesapeake & Albermarle Railway 
Chesapeake & Ohio Railroad Company 
City of Ozark 
Clinchfield Railroad Company 
Commonwealth Railway Company 
Great Walton Railroad Company 
GuK Mobile & Ohio 
Indiana Hi Rail 
Indiana Transportation Museum 
Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company 
North Carolina & Virginia Railroad 
Ogeechee Railway 
Pickens Railroad Company 
Pigeon River Railroad 
R J Corman Co.- Western Ohio Line 
Seaboard Coastline 
Sloss-Sheffleld Steel & Iron Company 
South Carolina Central Railroad 
St. Louis-San Franscisco Railroad Company 
Virginia Southern Railroad 
Yadkin Valley Railroad 

SUB-TOTAL 

Total 

Miles of road 
Used 

(See ins. 4) 

(c) 
17 
23 

121 
70 
73 
18 

1 

12 
27 

214 

72 
87 
7 
9 

16 
2 

79 

54 
102 

1,207 

13,434 

Investments 
In property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
2,044 
4,382 

18,842 
8,235 
8,413 
1.943 

73 
17 

1,966 
3.180 

19 
32,002 

5.130 
5 

11,412 
11,487 
1,401 

426 
3,287 
1,011 

9 
8,186 

17 
1,824 

41,893 

183,695 

12,017,505 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 

defense projects 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

0 

3,870,718 

Une 
No. 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

75 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In oolumns (b) Ihrough (e) give, by primary accounts, Ihe amouni ol Invesimeni at the ck)se d the year in properly of respondeni 
and eaeh group or dass oi eompanles and properties. 
2. The amounts lor respondeni and for each group or dass d companies and properties on line 44 herein, should oorrespond with the amounts 
lor each dass ol company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondeni ol the 
primary property accounts separately for each oompany or properly induded In Ihe achedule. 
3. Report on Ene 29 amounts representing capitalization d rentals lor leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is nd 
dassified by aoeounis by non-earrier owners, or where oostd property leased Irom other carriers IS nd ascertainable ktemHy non-carrier 
owners, and briefly explain en page 37 methods ef estimating value d property d non-carriers or property d other carrieis. 
4. Report on Ine 30 amounts nd indudOiie in Ihe aeeounts shown, or in line 29. The Items reported should be brielly Uenlified and explained. 
Also indude here those items alter pennission is oblained Irom the Commission lor exoepl'ons to prescribed aoeounting. Relerenoe to 
such aulhority shdd be made twhen explaining Ihe amounis reported. Respondents must nd make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or 
column headings wilhoul specific authority Irom Ihe Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
2B 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Cheek 

• 

Account 

la) 
(2) Land lor transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track maierial 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Slaiion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and Interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (Specify and explain) Accts. 1 & 77 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Hiqhway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaling equipmenl 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipmenl 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

(76) Inlerest during construction 
(80) Other elemenls of investment 
(90) Consiruction work in progress 

GRANDTOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
129.146 
426,649 

4,192 
42.132 

518.915 
34.918 

1.431,063 
2,444,514 

632.584 
6,312 

231,476 
29.064 

1,775 
12.689 

155.932 
881 

3,018 
93.041 
73,291 

208.440 
381,769 

2.684 
16,772 
9,575 

185,479 
150,858 
88.017 
14,916 

0 

7.330,102 
1,327,232 
2.577,880 

942 
113.054 

3.357 
104.473 
134,163 

97,636 
4.358.937 

173 
399 

263,658 
11.953.269 

Lessor railroads 

(e) 
6,024 

23.628 
137 

5,574 
12.167 

0 
1.757 
9,549 
3,103 

194 
2.182 

79 
30 
84 

119 
40 
37 

0 
0 

275 
945 

0 
38 
14 

0 
1.996 

52 
9 
0 

3.999 
72,032 

0 
3,077 

(14.098) 
17 

61,028 

Inadive (proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

0 

OtherLeased 

(e) 
2 

49 

304 

957 
1,433 

412 
1 

23 
13 

14 

3,208 

0 

0 
3,208 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 1 
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44 Road Initials: NS R a i l Year 19. 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
1 Line 620. oolumn If) 

Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 Ihni 138 coiumn (0 
Lines 118 thru 123. and 130 ihni 135 

' column <0 

Line 231, column (f) 

Lute 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208. 211, 212. column (D 

Lines 226, 227, column (0 

Lines 311, 312, 315, 316. column (f) 

Line 213. column (1) 

Line 232. column (0 
1 Line 317, column (f) 

Lines 202. 203, 216. column (0 (equal 
lo or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221. 222. 235. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannoi 

1 exceed line 320, column (D) 

Line 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509. column (f) 
Line 510, column (0 
Line Sll, column (0 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514, column (0 
Line SIS, column if) 

1 Line 516, column (0 
Lme 517, column (0 

Schedule 4S0 

Line 4 column b 

-

-

-

" 

-

-

-

. 

« 

" 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (bl [ 
Luie 29. column tc) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) i 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 1 

Scbedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (0 

Lines 24, 39, column (D 

Lines 32, 35. 36. 37, 40. 41. column (D 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and <d) 

Lines 5, 38. column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column 0) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line S, column (j) 
Line 6, column Q) 
Line 7, column 0) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column Q) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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52 Road Initials- NS Rail Year 1993 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Ttiousands) 

1. Report height expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in oolumn (b), line 29, should balance to the sum ol the depreciation expense reported in Schedule 4 io, 

column (0. lines 136.137, and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals ior the various property categones of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 

line 29, should baianoe the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 
K an entire toad or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals 
based on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depreaation bases for all caiegones of depreciable leased property. Use 
Schedule 352B of this report lor obtaning the depreciation bases ot the categories ol leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is induded in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335 

5. Report on lme 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Pfoperty 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

_ 
-

Category 

(a) 

Land lor transportation purposes 
Gradinq 
Other riqhi-ot-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Siorage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communicanon sysiems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power Iransmission systems 
It^iscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvemenis; Consiruction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 
N/A 

4.153 
44 

312 
5.B30 
6.320 

55.952 
50.293 
13.859 

205 
5.603 

837 
12 

487 
3.096 

62 
18 

2.158 
2.481 

10.067 
6.500 

97 
415 
301 

9,955 
1.974 

424 

181,455 

Lease/Rentals 
(net ) 

( 0 

568 
6 

43 
797 
864 

7.648 
6.875 
1.894 

28 
766 
114 

2 
66 

423 
9 
2 

295 
339 

1.376 
889 

13 
57 
41 

1,361 
270 

58 
0 

24,804 

Amor t i za t ion 
adjustment 
tSuring year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. iicpon >>nrAr expenses onijr. 

2. Report by type of equipmeot ail natural expemes relating to tlie equipmenl functions (salines and wages, materials, ujols, supplies, fuels and 
hibriants, purchased services and general). 

3. Rtpon ia cohann (b) net repair expense excluding ilie eost to repair damaged equipment 

SdMAile 415. eohunn (b). will baiance to Schedule 410, eohunn (fl. as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the siim of SefaeduleMlO, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). DoHoireponm 
Schedule 415, Equipmeat Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, liaes 221.222 plus 235 (exduding wreck repairs). Do eeireponin 
Schedule 415, Equipmeat Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipmeat (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmenl (Une 36), Computer and 
Data Prorym'tig Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not repon ia Schedule 415. 
Equipmeat Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

rhe aUocation of freight ear repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight tram 
icpair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

I. Depreciation expense for each dass of equipment by ear type shall be reported in Goiumns'(c) and (d). For improvemenis on leased propeny. 
Accounts 732 and 733. use s supplementary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredation charges reported on columns (e) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

e. Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32); Floaling Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and 
D I U Processing Equipmenl (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared 10 Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is induded in column (c) shall be reponed in column (e) as i debit or credit to the 
appropriite line item; Ihe nei adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment imomzation adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
fieight service induded in line 39, column (c). ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Renuls reponed in column (0 should balance to column (0 ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomouves. line 5 phis 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 snd 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared wuh Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, ire reponed 
in Schedule 414 md are not to be included ia Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Leise/Renuls for AU Other Equipment. Unes 32. 35, 36.37, 40 snd 41. wiU balanee lo Schedule 410. lines 311. 312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange renul on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when bilandng Lease/Renuls Other Equipmeai to Schedule 410. Oo noi repon in Schedule 415 the Tniler and Conuiner renuls 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. Invesunem bue by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should not include ihe cost of Equipmem Used Bui Noi Owned 
when the rema therefore are included in ihe rem for equipmem and Accoum Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 33-22-00 and 33-23-00. 
ll should include ihe Cost of Equipmem Owned and Leased lo Oihers when the rents are included in the rem for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used Bui Nol Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 3I-12-(X), 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. indusive. 

The grand toul of eich equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equil the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
account touls of columns (g) and (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand toul of eich equipment reserve 
accoum in coiumn (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregaie loial accumulaied depreciation for line iiems constituting ihe corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE- EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

• 

Types ol equipment 

(al 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Fool 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Lonqer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Opern Top Special Service 
Relr igerator-Mechanical 
Relr iqerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Mulli-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freiqhl Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGIHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Relriqerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Relriqerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipmenl (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EOUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer sysiems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (see note 1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (see note 2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (see note 3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMET 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

7,441 
73.710 

81,151 

12,140 
22,742 

7,070 
3,740 

18.952 
31.655 

4.498 
19 

1,411 
1.258 
1,855 

457 
2.439 
2,907 

294 
809 

112,246 

10.836 

(529) 

(893) 

9.414 

52 

52 

116 

9,944 

3,027 

7,624 

1,185 

10,797 

32.693 

235.556 

Depreciat ion 
Owned 

( 0 

2.264 
47,988 

50.252 

5.775 
12.084 

5.757 
2.628 
9,436 

25,036 
2.995 

1,416 
587 

2.181 
206 

1,297 
2.463 

322 
6.770 

78.953 

15.451 

43 

15,494 

117 

117 

19.081 

698 

1.621 

178 

13,856 

35.434 

180,250 

Capital ized 
lease 

0 

2 

232 

234 

234 

Amor t i za t ion 
Adiustment net 

during year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Note 1 - Tlw daia to t» raponad on lina 38 m column (b) n tho amount roponod in Schedul* 410, column (f). lina 203. fsducod by tha allocable ponen ol line 216 
Note 2 - The data lo be roponod en line 39 m column (b) it Ihe amouni leponed m Sehedule 410, column (f), line 222. reduced by the allocable pertien ol line 23S 
Note 3 - The data lo be teponed en line 40 in column (b) it the amouni reponed in Schedule 410, column (1). Iinat 302 ihrough 306. reduced by Ihe allocable ponion ol 

line 320 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EOUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cnss 
Check 

* 

* 

« 

* 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 
(f) 

(375) 

(375) 

(141 

(210) 

108 
200 

352 
816 

42 
133 

1.427 

(4,503) 

(4.503) 

358 

(217) 

141 

13,310) 

Invesiment base as ot 12/31 
Owned 

(Q) 

58.861 
1.268,371 

- 1.327.232 

408 
110.833 
470,251 
262,751 
110,829 
364.665 
743,121 
115.646 

17,831 
19.688 
60,250 

8.666 
55.694 
75.889 
11,608 

138,183 

2.566.313 

108,695 

4.359 

113,054 

3,357 

3,357 

942 

97,836 

24,645 

57,211 

6.161 

238.636 

425.431 

4,435.387 

Capalized 
lease 

(h) 

0 

36 
8,750 

2.781 

11,567 

11,567 

Accumulated depreciation as ol 12/31 
Owned 

(1) 

49.269 
480.912 

530,181 

444 
83,729 

224,710 
30.284 
40,856 

T78.065 
309.600 

43.925 

12.404 
15.659 
20,284 

3,071 
21.093 
30.086 

3.994 
32.014 

1,050,218 

73.742 

1,231 

74,973 

2.135 

2,135 

942 , 

63,280 

6,595 

15.309 

1.648 

78,218 

165.992 

1.823.499 

Capalized 
lease 

ID 

0 

0 

13 
8,750 

1,510 

10,273 

10.273 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Note 1 - The dala lo be leponed on linat 36, 39 and 40 in columne (g) and (h) is Iha invetlment recorded in Piopeny Account 44. alloealed to Locomotives, Freight 
Cart, and Oiher Equipment 

Note 2 - The depreciaien to be leponed on lines 36, 39. and 40 in column (c) it calculated by multiplying the invesiment in each element by the alleclive composite 
late lor Propeny Account 44. and then adding ei tubiracting the adjutiment reponed in column (•) This calculation thould equal the amount shown in 
column (c). Schedule 33S 
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Schedule 418 

InstrucDon 
This schedule will show the invesimeni in capitabzed lea&e!> in road 
and equipment by pnmary account 

Column 

la) = pnmary account number and ntle for which capital lease amounis 
are inciuded therein. 

lb) = the total investment in thai pnmary jicuunt 

1 c) = the investment in capital lea&es ai the end ul the year 

Id) = the curreni year amnrazaiiun 

lel = the accumulated amorozauon reijung lo ihe leaved propcruev 

418. SUPPORTING SCHf.DULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Capital Lca.ses 

Pnmary Account No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

Aect 53 - F r e i g h t Cars 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

2.577.880 

Invevimeni | Curreni Year 
Al End ot Year ; Amon 

IC) ' i d l 

11.567 ! 234 

•\ccum 
Anion 

• •.'1 

10.273 
' . 1 

. . . 1 

1 
1 

• 

1 

i : 
] 
1 

, 
. 

i 1 
— ...... , . . ^ . 

file://�/ccum
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(DoUin in Thousinds) 

A. Ri i lwiyTixes . 

Lioe 
No. 

1 

J , 

C rau 
Check 

• 

Kind of tax 

(1) 

Other t h u U.S. Gemnmcot T n a 

U.S. Govemment Tixes 

Inconie Tixes: 

Nonnal Tax and Sunax 

Excess Profits 
Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad ReUiement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insunnce 

All Other United Slates Taxes 
Total - U.S. GovcnuMBt Taxes 
Total - RaUway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

2 7 8 , 1 5 3 

2 7 8 . 1 5 3 

2 1 8 . 6 4 3 
1 5 . 1 6 9 

1 6 . 0 1 8 
8 , 0 9 0 

5 3 6 , 0 7 3 

6 4 7 . 7 4 0 

Line 
No. 

1 

10 

11 

B. Adjusimenis lo Fedenl Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are listed the paniculan which most often cause a diflkrential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which 
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including Sute and other taxes deferred if compuied sepirately Minor items, each 
iess Ihan SIOO.OOO. may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total iS Accounts 714. 744, 762 and 786 applicable lo each panicular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate m column (c) the net change in Accounts 714.744.762 and 786 for the net tax effect of bming differences onginaung and reversing in ihe cunent 

accounting penod. 
4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate. including adjustments lo eliminate or reinsuie defeired tax effects (credits or debus) due to 

applymg or recogmzing a loss cany-forwaid or a loss cany-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with Ihe uxal of the contra chaiges (credits) to Account SS7. Provision for Deferred Taxes, and 

Account 391, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extnordinaiy Items, for the curreni year. 
6. Indicateincolumn(e)ihecumulaiive total of colunuis(b).(c).and(d).Theioial of column (e) must agree with the toial of Accounts 714,744.762and786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Pamculan 

(1) 

Accelerated depreciauon. Sec. 167 I.R.C. Guideline hves punuani 
to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Acceienied amonizauon of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Acceienied amonization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amonizauon of nghts of way. Sec 18S I.R.C. 

Other (Specify) 
S I T - Net of F e d e r a l B e n e f i t s 

Tax B e n e f i t T r a n s f e r L e a s e s 
C o n t e s t e d P r o p e r t y Taxes 

C a s u a l t y and O t h e r C la ims 
I n t e r e s t 

Revenue Ad jus tmen t 
Employee S e p a r a t i o n C o s t s 

V a c a t i o n Pay 
P e n s i o n & P o s t r e t i r e m e n t 
M i s c e l l a n e o u s 

Investment lax credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginnmg of year 
balance 

(b) 

2 , 6 1 7 , 9 0 0 
1 0 , 0 1 7 

6 7 . 9 6 7 
3 0 , 2 8 5 

1 0 4 , 9 5 3 

4 2 . 3 6 4 
( 4 . 9 3 9 ) 

(151 .567 ) 
(10 .460) 

3 . 9 2 4 
(93 .021) 

(22 .570) 
( 1 5 . 8 0 8 ) 
(24 ,519) 

2 , 5 5 4 . 5 2 6 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
cunem year 

(c) 

6 9 , 3 2 4 
(204) 

( 1 . 4 0 0 ) 
1 .948 

6 . 1 1 9 

( 6 . 0 7 0 ) 
502 

( 3 , 6 9 4 ) 
5 . 7 8 6 

1.893 

2 6 . 2 3 5 

(524) 
( 1 8 . 6 5 5 ) 

8 , 3 2 0 

8 9 , ^ 8 0 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(528 ,236 ) 
( 2 , 1 3 8 ) 

( 1 4 , 4 3 6 ) 

( 6 . 4 2 9 ) 

9 7 . 5 8 4 

1|,313 
5 .594 

1 9 , 3 0 6 

1 .645 

(5 ,2 5 9 ) 

1 1 . 9 2 9 
1,489 

(116 .159) 
(77 ,489) 

(611 ,286 ) 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

2 , 1 5 8 , 9 8 8 
7 , 6 7 5 

5 2 , 1 3 1 

2 5 . 8 0 4 

208 .656 
^7,fin7 

1.157 
(135 .955) 

( 3 . 029 ) 
558 

(54 .857) 

(21 .605) 
(150 .622) 

(93 .688) 

2 , 0 3 2 , 8 2 0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

II 

12 
13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

Railioad Amiual Repon ̂-1 ^Adjustments in column (d) represent adoption of FAS 
charged to Account 557 which had no effect on Accounts 714, 744, 762 
transferred out of the NSRail consolidation. 

109, 106 and 112; amounts 
, and 786; and Eunounts 



64 Road Initials^ NSRai l Year 19-22-

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - ConUnued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

•Fooinotes 

I If FloH .through meihod was elecied. indicate net decrease (or increase) in ax accnial because of invesimeni lax credit-

ir deferral method tor invesimeni tax credu was elecied 

(I) Indicate amouni of credit utilized as a reduction of lax liability for current year 

(2) Deduct amouni of curreni year's credil applied lo reduction uf (ax liability but deferred for accuuniing purposes-

(31 Balance of curreni year's credit used lo reduce current year's tax accrual 

(4) Add amouni of pnor year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce curreni year's tax accruaL 

i5) Tolal decrease in curreni year's lax accrual resulting from use of invesimeni tax credits 

- D-

N/A 

> - ' 

2 Esumaied amouni ol fuiure eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

canyover on January I of (he year following ihai for which ihe repon is made $ " ° " ^ 

Railroad Annuil Repoit R-l 
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460. rTEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all Items, regardless of amouni, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
tems; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 

570, Extraordinary Items: 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Ilems; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting 
1 Principles: 603, Appropriations Released: 606, Other Credits to Reiained Eamings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 
620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, If the lotal in either account exceeds 10% 

of net income before extraordinary llerrs, describe the three largest Items In the account and any other items In excess 
Of 10% of net Income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

592 

519 

519 

519 

Item 

(b) 

Effective January 1,1993 Norfolk Southem adopted SFAS 106 'Employers-
Accounting lor Postietirement Benefits Oilier Than Pension', SFAS 109 
'Accounting For Income Taxes', and SFAS 112 'Employers' Accounting For 
Postemployment Benefits'. Norfolk Southem recognized these accounting 
changes on Ihe immediate recognition basis. Therefore, Ihe cumulative effects 
on years prior to 1993 of adopting these new accounting standards were as 
follows: SFAS 106 and 112 increased pretax expenses by $359 million 
($222.6 million after-tax); SFAS 109 increased net income by $469 million. 
The effect on net income as a result of implementing the accounting changes 
was to increase net Income by $246.4 million. 

Growlh In cash surrender value of corporate own life insurance 

Gains on the disposition of land 

Life insurance proceeds from corporate own life insurance 

Debits 

(0 

. 

Credits 

(d) 

246,381 

34.317 

31,317 

5,275 

65 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. II Ihe respondent was under obngation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligaton, show the panculars ol each contrad ol guaranty or'suretyshp in effect at the 
dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This Inquiry does not cover Ihe case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 year afler 

the date of issue Items of less Ihan $50,000 may be shown as one total 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
fl 
a 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
ZZ 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names of all parfies pnndpally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

(a) Terminal R.R. Assoc. 
of St. Louis 

. 

Oiscripiion 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mongage Series 
' C bonds due 7/1/2019 (FD14553-54) 

-

(a) Jointly and Severally with BN, CSX Transp . ICG, MKT, 
MP and SSW 

Amouni of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

7,787 & int. 

j l%o.ez;o^ 

Sole or joinl 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint and 
Several 

2. It any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety lor the performance by the 
respondent ot any agreement or obligation, show the paniculars called lor hereunder lor each such contract ol guaranty 
or suretyship in effect at Ihe dose of Ihe year or entered Inlo and expired during the year 
This inquiry does not cover the case ot ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years alter 

date ot issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or underfakings on appeals In coun proceedings 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Dockel number, mle. 
maturity date and concise descrip­

lton of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names ot all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joinl 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

i 
Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
anangements. Footnoie disdosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to turriting. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average inlerest rale of 
short-term borrowings outstanding at balance sheet dale, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and 
the weighted average rate of Ihose borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposll constituting compensating balances not legally reslricled should be dtedosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed tor lhe laiest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances induded In Account 703, Special Deposits, and In Account 717, Oiher Funds, should also be separaiely 

d'sdosed below. 
5. Compensating balance an-angements are suffidently material lo require disclosure In footnotes when the aggregate 

of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted 
plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not In compliance turith a compensating balance requlremenl, Ihat fad should be dectosed atong vvith 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unprediciable) and material. 

NONE 

Railroad /Annual Report R-1 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate ol debt capital 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Vear: 

Une« 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Aocouni No 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

II. Interest Accured During 

L ine* 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Tenn Debt due Within 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debl in Delauli 

Accounts Payable: Afliliaied Companies 

Unamortized Debl Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Propeny 

Debl Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Diredly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Diredly Related to Road 

Percent Diredly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Diredly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch. 200. L 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200. L 44 

Sch. 200, L 45 

Sch. 200, L 46 

SumL 1-8 

N o t e l . 

Note l 

SumL 10 and 11 

L 10 div. by L 12 
Whole %.»2 decimals 

L 11 div. by L 12 
Whole % + 2 dedmals 

L 9 - L 1 2 

(L 1 3 x L 15)-f L I O 

( L 1 4 x L 15) + L l l 

Balance at 
Ckse ol Year 

27,200 

113,414 

40,682 

483.817 

1243 

^ 

105 

(4,665) 

661,796 

108,247 

553,549 

661,796 

16.36% 

83.64% 

0 

108,247 

553,549 

the Year: 

Title 

Total Inlerest and Amortization (Rxed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release ot Premiums on Funded Oebt 

Total Inleresi (Note 3) 

Interesi Directly Relaied lo Road Properly Oebl 

Interesi Directly Related lo Equipmenl Debl 

Interest Not Diredly Related to Road or Equpment Property Debt 

Inlerest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate ol Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate ol Debt Capital - Equipment 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the lunds were used when the debt was issu 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 indudes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; AHiliated Companie 
Note 4. This interest relates to debl reported in Lines 9 and 10. respectively. 

Note 5 Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Une 21. 
•Net of capitalized interest $(21,657). 
"No te all of this amount Is Other Interest Expense and does not relate to conventional d 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 

Sch 210, L 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 

( L 1 8 + L 1 9 ) - L 2 0 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L. 21 - (L. 22 + L 23) 

L 2 2 * ( L 2 4 x L 1 3 ) 

L 23 + (L. 24 X L 14) 

L 2 5 d i v b y L 1 6 

L 26 div. by L. 17 

»d 

s 

ebt as reported on line 9 abo 

Balance at 
Close d Year 

89.994 

680 

(7) 

90,667 

6,302 

27,773 • 

56.592 * * 

15,558 

75,109 

14 37% 

13.57% 

ve. 

/ \ 
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NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Schedule 512 • Notes continued from page 72 

Note 7 - D. R. Goode, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of NS, is a director of Caterpillar, Inc., 
Georgia-Pacific Corporation and TRINOVA Corporation. NS Rail does or may provide rail transportation 
services to these entities in the normal course of business on terms and conditions considered no less 
favorable to those entities than If entered into with any other party; such rail transportation services 
are rendered at applicable tariff or contract rates, both of which are subject to ICC jurisdiction and/or 
review. During 1993, Georgia-Pacific paid North American Van Unes, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary 
of NS, approxinfiateiy $705,000 (or motor can'ier services. 

Railroad Annual Rapoit R-1 
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LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNLNG RETUR.NS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stale paniculars of all tracks operaied by tlie respondeni at tlie close of the year, according to the following classiricauon. 
(1) Une owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetaiy companies 
(3) Line operaied under lease for a specifieit sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated wuh respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for conungeni rem. owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondeni 
(5) Line operaied under trackage rights 

Give subioials for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 
Lenglhs of tnck should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less Ihan one-half mile. 
In column (al insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification 
In column (b) give the \anous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each propomon once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and idennfied on separate lines tn the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its enure length (the distances beiween termini 
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lenglhs of second mam track, all other mam iracks, passing iracks. cross-overs and tum-outs. way 
switching tracks, and yard switching iracks These classes of iracks are defined as follows: 

Running Iracks Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc . including lum-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Wav svitching trades Station, leam. industry and other switching iracks for which no separate service is maintained 
Yard switching iracks Yards where Mparale switching services are mainiuined. including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomouves 
The reiums in columns (h) and HI should include iracks .sening industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones. etc Tracks belonging to an 

indu»ir>' lor which no rem is payable should noi be included 
Tracxs leading lo .ind in gravel jnd sand pus and quames. the cost of which is chargeable lo a cleanng account and which are used in getting out maienal for 

the respondem's use. should not be included 
Class 11) includes all lines operated b\ ihe respondeni at the close of the year to which it has mle in perpetuity 
Class l2l inciuoes each line, full mle to which is in an inacuve propnetary corporation of the respondeni (i.e . one all of whose outstanding siocks or 

obligations are held bv or for ihc respondem dnd which is operaied by ihe respondeni or an affiliaied sysiem corporauon withoui any accounting to ihe said 
propneiary coiporauon) li may also include such line when the actual title lo all ofthe outstanding slocks ur obligations resl in a corporation controlled by or 
comrulling ihc respondeni, but in the case oj an\ such inclusion, the fact i ofthe relation to the respondeni oflhe corporation holding the securities should be fully 
set fonh in a footnote An inaciiie I'orporaiion is one which has been praciically absorbed in a cunirolling corporation, and which neither operaies propeny nor 
administers us financial affairs, if ii maimains an organization, ii doei so only for Ihe purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or franchises 

Class (3l includes all tracks operaied under a lease or formal conveyance of less ihan the grantor's inlerest in the propeny, with a specific and unconditional 
rem reserved The fact ihai the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection 

Class i4| IS the same as class i3). except thai the rem reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class iS) includes all tracks operated and mdiniained by others, bul over which the respondent has the nght to operaie some or all of us trains. In the road ofthis 

class the respondem has no propneiary nghis. but only the nghts uf a licensee Include in this class, also, all mam iracks. mdustnal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondem operates over them, but does noi have exclusive possession of Ihem. 

Road held by the respondeni a joint or common unner or a joint lessee or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in Us appropnate class, and the entry 
of length should be uf ihe enure length ut ihe ponion jointly held The class symbol should have the letter (J) anached 

Ruad operaied by the respondem as agent tor another camer shuuld not be included in this schedule 
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700. NILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

CLASS 

CA> 

1 
1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 

3 
3A 
SAJ 
SB 
3BJ 

4 
«S 
4BJ 

5 
5 

PORTIONS OUNED 
OR LEASED 

BT RESPONDENT 
CB> 

100X 

SOX 
S3X 
7SX 
67X 
60% 
SOX 
33X 

TOTAL CLASS 1 

100X 

TOTAL CUSS 2 

100X 
100X 

SOX 
100X 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS S 

100X 
100X 

SOX 

TOTAL CLASS 4 

100X 

OX 

TOTAL CLASS S 

I RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING TRACKS CROSS-OVERS. ETC | 
NILES OF PASS-

NILES OF NILES OF ALL ING TRACKS 
NILES OF ROAD SECOND NAIN OTHER CROSSOVERS 

TRACK NAIN TRACKS AND TURNOUTS 
(C) (D) CE> (F> 

12747 
7 
S 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12757 

4 

4 

94 

0 

0 

S66 

0 

660 

0 

12 
5 

17 

722 

429 

11S1 

1283 
5 

4 
0 
0 

-0 
0 
0 

1292 

4 

4 

0 
0 
0 

226 
0 

226 

0 
0 
0 

274 

63 

"»7 

S6 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

S6 

0 

"o 

0 
0 
0 

23 

21 

1669 

4 

5 

0 

0 

0 
1 

0 

1679 

1 

1 

1 

0 

0 

70 

1 

0 
0 
0 

94 

27 

"ii? 

NILES OF UAY 
SWITCHING 
TRACKS 
(6) 

2117 
15 
0 
0 
0 
0 
10 

s 

2145 

0 

0 

4 

0 

0 

61 

0 

65 

52 
49 

101 

NILES OF YARD 
SVITCHING 
TRACKS 
CH} 

4287 

14 

6 

6 

S 

0 

22 

2 

4340 

4 

4 

TOTAL 

(I) 

22159 
45 

18 

6 
S 

e 
33 

5 

22269 

22 

2 

0 

125 

S 

121 
2 
0 

1049 

6 

154 

33 
0 
0 

1178 

33 
13 

6 

451 
138 

52 

1616 

727 

2343 

14589 1859 101 1873 2313 5120 25855 
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702. NILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR • BT STATE AND TERRITORIES(SINGLE TRACK) 

STATE OR TERRITORY 

(A) 

ALABAMA 

CANADA 

DISTRICT OF eOLUNBIA 

FLORIDA 

GEORGIA 
IOWA 

ILLINOIS 
INDIANA 
KANSAS 
KENTUCKY 
LOUISIANA 
NARYLAND 
MISSISSIPPI 
MICHIGAN 
HISSOURI 

NORTH CAROLINA 

NEU YORK 
OHIO 

PENNSYLVANIA 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

TENNESSEE 

VIRGINIA 

UEST VIRGINIA 

TOTAL 

i LINE 
I OWNEO 

i (B) 
1 1412 

1 0 
1 0 
1 160 
j 2196 
I 22 
I 739 
1 838 

1 0 
1 ira 
1 80 
I 16 
I 250 

i 81 
I 432 
I 1101 
1 68 
1 KS 

1 ^ 
j 819 

1 887 
I 2034 
1 578 

1 12757 1 

LINE OF 
i PROPRIETARY 

COMPANIES 

(C) 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
4 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4 

NILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

LINE 
I OPERATED 

UNOER 

LEASE 

(D) 

0 
0 

! 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 

198 
0 
0 
10 
0 
0 

313 
0 
1 
0 
0 

136 

0 
0 

660 

LINE 
OPERATED 

UNDER 
CONTRACT 

<E) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
17 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

17 

LINE OPERATED 
UNDER TRACKAGE 

RIGHTS 

CF) 

26 
245 
S 
S3 
9 
37 
298 
16 
2 
60 
4 
0 
2 
40 
65 
38 
12 
73 
0 
40 
32 
81 
15 

1151 

TOTAL 
NILEAGE 
OPERATED BY 
RESPONDENT 

CG) 

1438 
245 
3 

213 
2207 
39 

1037 

856 
2 

431 
84 
16 

262 
121 
497 
1469 
80 
903 
44 
859 
1055 

2115 
593 

14589 1 

LINE OWNED 
NOT 

OPERATED BY 

RESPONDENT 
CH) 

21 
0 
0 
0 

241 
27 
22 
307 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

288 
0 
99 
0 
0 
2 

130 
70 

1207 

NEU LINE 1 
CONSTRUCTED | 
DURING YEAR | 

Cl) 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 i 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 I 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

0 1 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — ConUnned 

InsTuaions for reporung fraghi-tiain car data. 
1. Give paniculan of eacb of tbe vanoui classes of equipment wbicb respondeni owned or leased dunng the year. 
2. In column (d) grve tbe number of units purcbased or buill m company sbops. In colunm (e) give tbe number of new umis leased from otben. The term 

"new" means a umt placed m service for tbe first time on any railroad. 
3. Umu leased to o i b n for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Umu temporaniy out of respondem's service and rented to others 

for less than one year are to be inchided m column (i). Umis rented from oiben for a penod less than one year sbould not be mcluded in column Q). 

UNITS CWNED. INCUJDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

S2 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Oircte 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CABS 

Plain boot can - 40" 
(Bl ._ B2._) 

Plain box can - 50* and longer 
{B3.0-7, B4.0-7. B 3 . ^ Bd.^ 
B 7 _ B8._) 

Eqtupped boot can 
(All Code A, Except A_5.) 

Plam gondola can 
(AU Codes G 4 J . _1. J . J . J . J . J . .4) 

Equipped gondola can 
(AUCodeE) 

Covered hopper can 
( C . . 1 . C L _ 2 , C J . C . 4 ) 

Open top hopper cars—general serrice 
(AU Code H) 

Open top hopper can—speoal service 
(J. . a and AU Code K) 

(RJ . . R-fi.. R.7.. R.L. R J . ) 

(R.O.. R^l.. RJU 

Flat can-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Except Q8. .) 

Flat can—multi-level 
(AU Code V) 

Flat cars—general service 
(FIO.. F20., F3(U 

Flat can—other 
(F.L. FJL. F,.3.. F.4.^ F J . . F.6.. 
F.8., F40.) 

ISmk car»—under 22.000 gaUons 
(T..0, T . . 1 . T . J . T . J . T . .4 , T . J J 

Itok cars—22.000 gallons and over 
(T. .6. T . . 7 . T . . 8 . T . . 9 ) 

AU other fieight can 
(AJ . . F.7.. All Code L and Q8. .) 

TCTTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TCTTAL (Unes 53, 54) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning ofyear 

Time-mileage 
can 

(b) 

62 

6,499 

16,795 

9,060 

4.127 

15,787 

43,954 

3,349 

430 

1,093 

953 

400 

1,882 

2,591 

106.982 
N/A 

106.982 

AU Olhen 

(c) 

4 

4 
414 
418 

Changes dunng the year 

New units 
purchased 

or biult 

(d) 

280 

1 

2 

283 

283 

New or 
rebuilt umts 
leased from 

Olhen 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
3CQU17CQ 3I1Q 

rebuilt umts 

(0 

603 

603 

603 

AU other umts. 

ricanon and sec­
ond hand umts 
piuchasedor 

leased from oihen 

(g) 

23 

2,028 

3,261 

494 

1,635 

879 

336 

33 

126 

44 

25 

21 

1 . 0 4 0 
9.945 

"9.946 

Lme 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinucd 

4 Coluinn (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reponed in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-train cars, repon the nominal capacity (in 
tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in Interchange. Conven the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of (he 
commodity which the car is intended to cany cusiomanly 

5 Tune-nuleage can refen to fieighi can. other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline renial is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so senied if used by another railroad. 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units reured from 
service of respondent 

wheiher owned 
or leased, including 

leclassiflcation 

(h) 

1,106 

1,708 

572 

820 

1.308 

7,523 

219 

3 

15 

132 

52 

64 

217 

13.739 
39 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

62 

5.416 

17,716 

11,749 

4,031 

15.560 

37,311 

3.337 

421 

1,078 

947 

392 

1,839 

4 

2,644 

102,507 
375 

13.778 1 102,BB2 

Leased from 
othen 

0) 

2 

50 

554 

129 

39 

6 

21 

770 

1.571 

1,571 

Total in service of respondeni 
(col (i)&(j)) 

Time-mileage 
can 

(k) 

62 

5.416 

17,718 

11,749 

4,081 

16.114 

37,311 

3.466 

460 

1,078 

947 

392 

1,845 

3,414 

104.053 
N/A 

104,053 

All other 

(1) 

25 

25 
375 
4UU 

Aggregate capacity 

m col. (k) IL (1) 
(see ins 4) 

(m) 

3,400 

414.636 

1,334,247 

1,088,611 

385,398 

1.603.126 

3.715,329 

S lS .n f i 

32,199 

55,977 

38,685 

31,511 

169,087 

2,387 

221,308 
9,411,017 

.N/A 

y , 4 i i , o i ; 

Leased lo othen 

(n) 

19 

76 

6 

101 

iUi 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

1 
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710. INVEMORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTME.\T ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Luie 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
[Tugboats, car femes, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floats, hghters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z L „ Z67., Z68., Z69. 
Dry vanU2. . , Z_., Z6^, 1-6 
Flat bed U 3 . . , Z 3 . . 
Open bed U 4 . . , Z 4 . . 
Mechanical refrigerator U5. _, Z5_ . 

Bulk hopper U 0 . . , Z 0 . . 
Insulated U7. . , 2 7 . . 
Tank'ZO.. , U 6 . . 
Other trailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9. . , 
Z8 . . ,Z9 . . ) 

Tractor 
Tnick 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Ptr diem 

ft>) 

N/A 

N/A 

All othera 

(c) 

3 

4 
7 

1.447 
4.973 

20 
1 

2 
4 

15 

6,462 

Changes during the year 

Units instaUed 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

New 
umts 

leased from 
oihers 

(e) 

Rebuilt unirs 
aequued and 
rebuUt units 

rewntten mto 
propeny accounts 

(0 

AU other units, 
mcluding reclassi-
Tication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(g) 

2.529 

2,529 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lioe 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

CluuiBcs durins yev 
(concluded) 

Umts retired trom 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

(h) 

1 . 3 3 7 
317 

1 . 6 5 4 

Unus at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

3 

4 
7 

110 
5 .185 

20 
1 
2 
4 

15 

5 ,337 

Leased from 
oihrra 

0) 

2 .000 

2 . 0 0 0 

Total in service of respondent 
(col (i)&0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AU other 

(1) 

3 

4 
7 

110 
7 . I R S 

20 
1 

2 
4 

15 

7 , 3 3 7 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reponed 
mcol (k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

0 
443 .516 

819 
46 

80 
186 
659 

445 ,306 

Leased lo othera 

(n) 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(DoUan in Thousands) 

1 Give particulan as requesied, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuill units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year. If 
information regardmg the cost of any units installed is not complete at nme of filing of repon, the units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omiited sbould be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the repon of the following year The cost of units under construction at the close of the 
year should nol be reflected in this schedule even though pan of the cost appean in the propeny account for the year Indicate in column (e) wheiher an 
insiaUation represents equipmem purcbased (P), bull or rebuilt by contract m ouiside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt m company or system shops 
(S) including units acquired through capitaUzed leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line By class is meam the standard classification used 
to disimguish types of locomotive units, freight can or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units shuuld be identified as to power souice. wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP Can should be identified as to special consuucnon or service charactenstics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). sieel boxcan-speciai service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the tolal weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freighi charges and handling charges. 
5. Data forthis schedule should be confined lo the units rejipned in Schedule 710, culumns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram can and company 

service can and columns (d) and (f) for freight train can. tidating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of this 
scbedule and in lhe lower seeuon disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten inio the respondent's accounts. The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unii or 
units placed m service for Ihe firat nme on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or in pan wiih incennve per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropnaiely identified by 
foomoie or sub-heading. j ^ ^ ^ U ^ , „ 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
I4> 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Class^of equipmenl 

(a) 

SD 60 6-Axle 4000 HP 

F l a t C o i l S t e e l Gondola (GBSR) 
Trash 1 Chin Gondola (GBSR^ 
F l a t C o i l S t e e l Gondola (GBSR) 
Heavy Diitv F l a t (FMS) 
S t e e i HoDoer (HT) 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

31 

100 
30 

150 
2 
1 

314 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

4 . 4 5 7 

3 . 4 5 1 
K ^ ^ i 
5 , 066 

131 
30 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

38 .005 

5 . 6 5 7 
7,nfiT 
8 ,513 

409 
6 

5 4 , 6 5 3 

Method of 

acquisition 

(see insirucuons) 

(e) 

P 

P 

P 
P 
P 
P 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

50-Ton Boxca r s (XL) 
50-Ton Boxca r s (XP) 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

321 
282 

603 
917 

16 ,151 
14 ,209 

N/A 

N/A 

9 ,936 
8 ,402 

18 .338 
7 2 . 9 9 1 

c 
c 

N/A 

N/A 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

I. Give paniculan of all nuls applied dunng the year in connecnun with the construction of new track 
In column (a) classify tbe kind of rail applied as follows. 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-heanh process 
(3) New ni ls , special alloy (descnbe more fully in a foutnuie) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2 Reiums in columns (c) and (gl shuuld be reponed in WHOLE numbers Fractions uf less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or 
more should be counied as one 

.̂  The renims in columns (d) and Ih) «hou)d include the cost uf luading ai Ihe puinl uf purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
the cost of handling rails in general suppis and storage yards The cosi of unluading, hauling over earner's nwn lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram 
service in cunnection wiih ihe distnbuuon ut Ihe rail should mn be included in ihis schedule 

Line 
No 

1 

J 
4 
1 

^ 
7 

8 
9 

IP 
It 
12 
13 
H 
i; 
1« 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
?f 
31 
32 
33 
,14 

3S 
36 

Class 
ol 
rail 

(al 

1 

4 

1 

4 

1 

A 

1 

1 

4 

1 

4 

4 

4 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSSOVERS. ETC 

Weight 01 rail | 

Pounds 
per sard 

of rail 

(bl 

131 

131 

132 

132 

136 

136 

100 

115 

115 

130 

130 

112 

105 

110 

Number 
ol ions 

i:.0(X) Ibl 

(C) 

17 

109 

236 

227 

79 

14 

N/A 682 

Total cost ot rail ap­
plied in running tracks. 
passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc . dunng year 

td) 

1 

6 

50 

13 

26 

4 

100 

Average cost 
per um 

(2.000 Ibl 

(e) 

117 .18 

116 .96 

4 2 4 . 1 2 

116 .98 

6 6 3 . 0 2 

6 3 1 . 8 6 

146.63 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight uf rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 

131 

131 

132 

132 

136 

136 

100 

115 

115 

130 

130 

112 

105 

no 

N/A 

Number 
of ions 

(2.000 lb) 

lg) 

89 

1,810 

3 , 1 1 8 

3 , 3 8 5 

15 

29 

31 

200 

624 

334 

538 

85 

158 

10,416 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yaid, station, 
leam. industry, and 

other swiicmng iracks 
dunng year 

(hi 

5 

14/ 

475 

283 

4 

2 

' 2 

17 

44 

19 

52 

5 

15 

1.070 
Number of miles of new runnine tracks, oassine tracks, cross-overs, etc . in which rails were laid 

dumber of miles o fnew vard. slaiion. team, industrv. and other swiichina tracks jn which rails were Jaid 

Track-miles of »elded rail inscaJled on system this year 6 6 - 2 3 : loial to date 1 3 ^ 3 1 9 . 9 3 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 ib) 

0) 

116.36 

162 .64 

3 0 4 . 6 2 

167.41 

294.87 

115 .59 

118 .39 

165 .32 

142 .50 

115 .84 

192 .99 

122 .80 

195 .92 

102 .73 
2 . 9 3 

4 5 . 8 0 

Line 
No 

13 
14 

Ifi 

18 
19 
20 
71 
22 
T] 
24 
?̂  
?fi 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
13 
34 

35 

^ 
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72.<!. W £ | ( ; H T O K R A I L 

Give lhe particulars called for below concerning the road and Irack operated by the respondeni m the close ofthe year Only the respond­
ent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included Under"Weighiofrail,"ihevariousweighisorrailsshouldbegiven Roadand 
track occupied under trackage right or other form ol license should not be included herein, bul all road and track held under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possession lo ihc lessee) should be included 

Line 
No 

1 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

1 * 
9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Weighl of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 

136 

132 

1 3 1 

130 

115 

112 

110 

: 105 

100 

90 

85 

80 

75 

70 

65 

60 

26 

27 ! 

28 1 
29 ' 

30 

31 < 

32 

33 

34 

35 •• 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

• -

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam track) 
(b) 

3 . 6 9 

5 3 7 . 2 9 

9 . 3 8 6 . 1 1 

4 6 5 . 4 9 

3 8 4 . 1 0 

1 , 3 0 5 . 5 0 

8 0 4 . 4 9 

6 5 . 9 8 

1 2 . 4 3 

1 , 0 3 6 . 1 0 

2 9 8 . 3 2 

4 3 0 . 8 3 

9 2 . 6 6 

1 4 8 . 0 0 

1 9 . 3 3 

2 2 . 9 1 

4 . 0 0 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles ofa l l tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

-

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

i 5 1 
\ 6 

1 7 

8 

1 9 

1 10 

I I 

'̂. 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 1 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 • 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

\ - i ^ 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Tram dau under Items 2, 3, 4 , 6 , and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving beiween origin and destination The applicable tanns and/or contracts generally require that a specinc minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document m a solid tram for movement between 
origin and destination. Such tarifTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requue­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those irains operated beiween 
two or more major coneenirauon or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train sutisucs in Way and Through Train sutisucs. A Work Train 
IS a train operaied solely or preponderantly for the punwse of iransponing company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Sutistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are to be reported in Items 4-17. 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as 
uutrucied in notes. L K. and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operaied at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard m c k s , and sidings. 
(B) A irain-mile is the movement ofa tram a disunce of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less ihan one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles— Running shall be based on the aciual disunce run beiween terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofTicial time ubles or disunce ubles. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way sutions, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are deioured over foreign roads, the mdes shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trams hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

~ ' (C) .A motorcar is a self-propelled unii of equipment designed to carry freighi or passenger trafTic, and •( not ooiisidered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile u a movemeni ofa 
locomotive unu a disunce of I mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive uniu. Exclude miles made by motorcars Miles 
of locomouves in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual disunce run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding franions and ofTicial time ubles for computing locomolive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rale of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include 
miles allowed tram locomotives for performing switching service al terminals and way subons . 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is mainuined and in wrminal switching 
and iransfer service 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on ihe line ofthe respondeni railroad. In Ilems 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for pnvaie-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a disunce of 1 
mile Report miles made by flaicars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting earner as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Repon mail, Express baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-IS car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in 
transporuuon trains Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by privaie-lme ears (other than 
railroad conirolled) and shipper-owned can for which die railroad does not rambuise the owns on a loaded aad/or empty mik basis. Ifthe payment for the loaded 
miles includes Ihe empty miles, die loaded and empty nules shoukl noi be consdered no-payment ear miles. 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-lrain cars in transporuuon service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are earned at regular lanff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observauon cars; and miles run 
by other passenger-tram cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reporu or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2.000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive units moved 1 mile in transporuuon trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transporution trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transporuuon trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use ISO 
lbs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 ions as the average weighl of eontenu of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporution train Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cara. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and 
lhe time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train 
reporu Include time o t moiorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9-02 train switehmg 
hours included in Item 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way suuons 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS-C0NCLtmED 

(H) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service perfomied by yard crews in yards where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation o£ revenue and incidentally of cooipany freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
nuoiber of locooiotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in conipany service such as official inspection; 
Inspection trains for railway Coomissianers for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work <rtien no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or oiaterlal yards In connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(F) The niaiA>er of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For exaoiple. If a 'car moves loaded (1) In a way train from the 
origination points, 12 ) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to tbe dastinstion point, the total count 
of loaded ears would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two coiints for tha mo-̂ -esssnts 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification nuniber unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue bill,lng shall be considered as a loaded ear. 

CQ) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and fron TOFC 
and oiultlple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up . plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Ferforiaed at rallroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. oihen a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform Uiat serviee. Rote: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total nusiber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose Interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining oihether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars Include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or imaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which arc to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving enipty in trains cn roiit-c t.n sliop, anil cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day nf tho ycnr, hut have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B) 

2-01 UNIT TRAINS 
2-02 WAY TRAINS 
2-03 THROUGH TRAINS 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 MOTORCARS (C) 
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) 
ROAD SERVICE (E) 

3-01 UNIT TRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3-03 THROUGH TRAINS 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12, 13) 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED - LOADED 
4-010 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-011 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-012 BOX-EOUIPPED 
4-013 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-014 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-015 HOPPER-COVERED 
4-016 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-017 HOPPER-O^-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-018 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-019 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-020 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-022 FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
4-023 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4-024 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

14,589 
XXXXXXXX 

3,306,061 
9,030,783 

30.979,232 
43,316,076 

43.316,076 
XXXXXXXX 
xxxxxxxx 

11,353,540 
18,411,256 
85,554,315 

115,319.111 
3.258,698 

12.144,069 
130.721.878 
XXXXXXXX 
xxxxxxxx 

0 
49.782 

156,413 
90,471 
25,016 

120,504 
299,361 

49,128 
3,450 
6,259 

52,996 
16,536 

782 
22,640 

114,321 
1,007.659 

Pass, train 
(c) 

23 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

30.160 
30.160 

30.160 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

30.160 
30,160 

xxxxxx 

30,160 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

xxxxxx 1 30| 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4-11 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
4-110 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-111 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-112 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-113 GONDOLA-PUIN 
4-114 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-115 HOPPER-COVERED 
4-116 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-117 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-118 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-119 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-120 FLAT-TOFaCOFC 
4-121 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-122 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-123 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4-124 A a OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H) 
4-130 BOX-PLAIN 40-F(X3T 
4-131 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-132 BOX-EOUIPPED 
4-133 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-134 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-135 HOPPER-COVERED 
4-136 HOPPERO/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-137 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-138 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 -'139 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-140 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-142 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-143 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4-144 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-145 TANK - 22,000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-146 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 
fb) 

XXXXXXXX 
0 

36.785 
153.459 
90,535 
25,403 

124,700 
282,434 
49.808 

2,745 
5,998 
7.523 

10.924 
1.453 

23,615 
7,377 

822,759 
XXXXXXXX 

0 
11.528 

59 
497 

31 
96,136 

1,176 
357 

0 
833 

201,780 
108,747 

76 
11.173 
96.396 
34.884 

264 
563,937 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 

' 88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS-EMPTY (H) 
4-150 BOX-PLAIN 40-F(X)T 
4-151 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-152 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-153 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-154 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-155 HOPPER-COVERED 
4-156 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-157 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-158 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-159 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-160 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-162 FLAT-GENERALSERVICE 
4-163 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4-164 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-165 TANK - 22,000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-166 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR-MILES 
4-18 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (1) * 
4-19 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
4-190 UNIT TRAINS 
4-191 WAY TRAINS 

-•.4-192 THROUGH TRAINS 
4-193 TOTAL ilines 85-87) 
4-20 CABOOSE MILES 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
0 

4,042 
74 

502 
53 

98,312 
1.067 

397 
0 

849 
28.195 
72,839 

91 
11,968 
98.520 
35,653 

261 
352,823 

21.817 
90,099 

XXXXXXXX 
286.122 
189,886 

2,383,086 
2,859.094 

13.152 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

* Total number of loaded miles 95,294 and empty mile 1,418 by roadrailer reported above on 
lines 29 and 45'respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car triiles should Include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

-

Item description 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS. CRS.. CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNIT TRAINS 
6-021 WAY TRAINS 
6-022 THRCXJGH TRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS, CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 NON-REVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVENUE 
7-02 NON-REVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110. 113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROADSERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (0) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11 -02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNIT TRAINS 
12-02 WAY TRAINS 
12-03 THROUGH TRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DEUVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS-OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

xxxxxxxx 
18.791.977 

xxxxxxxx 
24.573.132 
14.298.804 

170.894.366 

1.349.634 
229.907.913 
xxxxxxxx 

262.279 
1.657 

263.936 
xxxxxxxx 
111.639.903 

111,639,903 
324.629 

324.629 
111.964.532 
xxxxxxxx 

2.250.155 
266.454 

1.343.915 
xxxxxxxx 

1.045.781 

XXXXXXXX 
618,382 

3.142.869 
5,963.214 
1.313.373 
1.345.362 

60,019 
XXXXXXXX 
32,611,000 

32.611.000 
XXXXXXXX 

19.930 
305 

0 
20.235 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
3.921 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

14.885 
XXXXXX 

18,806 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS, CRS., CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNIT TRAINS 
6-021 WAY TRAINS 
6-022 THROUGH TRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS, CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 NON-REVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVENUE 
7-02 NON-REVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (iines 110, 113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROADSERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (O) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11-02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNIT TRAINS 
12-02 WAY TRAINS 
12-03 THROUGH TRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DEUVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL 
16-02 'MARINETERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS-OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
18,791,977 

XXXXXXXX 
24,573,132 
14,298,804 

170,894.366 

1.349.634 
229.907.913 
XXXXXXXX 

262.288 
1.657 

263.945 
XXXXXXXX 
111.639,903 

111.639,903 
324,629 

324,629 
111,964,532 
XXXXXXXX 

2,250,155 
266;'; 5'4 

1,343,915 
XXXXXXXX 

-1,045,781 

XXXXXX)CX 
6.18,382 

3,142,869 
5,963,214 
1,313,373 
1,345,362 

60,019 
XXXXXXXX 
32,611,000 

32,611,000 
XXXXXXXX 

19,930 
305 

0 
20,235 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
3,921 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

14,885 
xxxxxx 

18,806 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx. 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

. xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

: 
118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIHCAHON 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the ofTicer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This 
report shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondeni states 
that such officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
CTo be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

Commonweallli of VbginJa 
CityofNccfblk 

lohn P. Rathbone tnakes oath and says that he is Vice President and ControUer of Norfolk Southern Combine*! nailmaii 
Subsidiaries (see page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-T); that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the 
respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith 
during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this repon relating to accounting matters 
have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting 
and reporting direaives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, 
and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and 
affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including lanuary 1. IW^. to and including 
December f^l.l9W. 

(i^gnature of affianO Ttgnature 

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notarv Public in and for the State and City above named, this « /̂sitr day of March. 1994. 
My commission expires Deogmber ̂ 1.1998. 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal 
lire of <yricer authorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

CcMnmonweahh of Virginia 
City of Norfolk 

David R. Goode makes oath that says that he is President and Chief Executive Officer of Norfolk Southem Combinwl Bailmp^ 
Subsidiaries (see page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-l): that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all 
statements of fact contained in the said repon are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the 
business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property during the period of time from and 
including lanuary 1.199^. to and including December jM. 199^. 

\Qs^ 
(Signature of affianO 

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the Sute and City above named, this ,^(^tday of March. 1994. 
My commission expires December ^1.1998. 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal 
(Signa\ure of oflier authorised to administer oaths) 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: NS ^ai 1 \terl4 9 3 99 

MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESFONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Dale of letter 
or lelegram 

Month Day Year 

Subjeci 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer j 

Dale of leiter 

Month Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Authonty 

Letter or tele­
gram of -

Momh Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
file number 

. Clerk making 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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